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R E 72,080,515.00 5,167,579.74 2,559,510.07 74,688,584.67
BIRTINE S 3,138,242.90 45,282.20 1,886,657.87 1,296,867.23
B (& 19,138,370.94 1,378,720.69 465,470.98 20,051,620.65
ot v 2% 49,569,336.67 5,748,432.92 1,230,284.01 54,087,485.58
BEWHrIHA 529,449,327.83 35,458,673.74 7,469,670.06 557,438,331.51
=. BEe%r=

Vs Je B 667,390,961.04 — — | 674,236317.75
B 147,612,668.81 — | 141,196,134.46
Bl e s 48,020,463.38 — | 46,943,455.55
BN 376,963.62 — — 292 415.18
JaHB 9,377,687.60 — — 8,973,889.97
Hefbde s 52,901,695.34 — | 48522,796.72
At 945,680,439.79 — — | 920,165,009.63
M. BEr=wda

i & K ) 15,886,294.49 — — 15,886,294.49
RIEW 3,862,482.04 — — 3,862,482.04
IR E S 161,556.09 — — 161,556.09
oAt B % 184,311.49 — — 184,311.49
BAEER AV 20,094,644.11 — — 20,094,644.11
f. KEME

7 8 SR 671,504,666.55 — — 658,350,023.26
RIEWA 143,750,186.77 — — 137,333,652.42
Pl B A 47,858,907.29 — — 46,781,899.46
IS 376,963.62 — — 292,415.18
O IR E 9,377,687.60 — — 8,973,889.97
Hopth 5 £ 52,717,383.85 — — 48,338,485.23
KA 925,585,795.68 — — 900,070,365.52
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2010 FHFEIRE

(2)#2 2010 4 6 J§ 30 H ik, A AFAERI A 08 HADPTATRUSZ FR 1 [ 5E 5%

NN

I
10.fE 8 THE
(1) 75 2 TR DK 1 AR 201
A HA >
TRELFRR I RE 2 138 0 EAFRGE | B BARRM
FOMIER TR 5,273,480.00 - 5,273,480.00 -
PUHEIO S84 TR 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
e M= o 5,890,616.70 5,890,616.70
2L L PR R o T 3,156,437.62 | 11,930,290.07 | 3,055,761.59 864,884.31 | 11,166,081.79
A L A T S TR 169,902.00 20,202.00 190,104.00
J6 T B MO A s 27,453,301.66 | 1,188,000.00 | 3,162,075.00 | 25,479,226.66 -
DR ER A SCARE T2 6,500,000.00 | 2,494,079.00 8,994,079.00
HRE 2 3,024,954.54 3,024,954.54
P R U 25 e T 45 4= 13 H 1,104,074.04 517,377.20 1,621,451.24
VO L TR 1,264,961.99 1,264,961.99
AR PG Sk 208 s TR 7,003,840.50 7,003,840.50
JERTTERBCA T EC L o TR 3,133,040.14 3,133,040.14
PO i T 5,532,752.13 5,532,752.13
JEE R A & TR 13,069,951.38 13,069,951.38
T R 2 ps Bfes AE 10,200,743.83 10,200,743.83
Hofth % TR 5,504,826.80 | 4,181,916.67 534,590.00 | 1,651,539.80 | 7,500,613.67
& i 53,208,328.66 | 66,427,771.61 | 6,752,426.59 | 33,269,130.77 | 79,614,542.91
7 TR 45
PUIRE 48 45 T RE 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
N T 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
T TARE 52,186,976.66 78,593,190.91
TRA4H BIRKH WK
Vi T R A WA % L QIAREIN Vi T R TRAE HE 2 YK T v
FOIEE TR — — — | 5,273,480.00 - | 5273,480.00
VUM OE SR 4 TR 1,021,352.00 | 1,021,352.00 — | 1,021,352.00 | 1,021,352.00 —
ENE] YN s e W 11,166,081.79 — | 11,166,081.79 | 3,156,437.62 — | 3,156,437.62
A L A e 5 TR 190,104.00 — 190,104.00 169,902.00 — 169,902.00
JE T BRSO — - — | 27,453,301.66 — | 27,453,301.66
DR ERE SAE TR 8,994,079.00 — | 8,994,079.00 | 6,500,000.00 — | 6,500,000.00
R ILE 2 3,024,954.54 — | 3,024,954.54 | 3,024,954.54 — | 3,024,954.54
VU R U7 His T 25 4 050 H 1,621,451.24 — | 1,621,451.24 | 1,104,074.04 — | 1,104,074.04
e P R b s 5,890,616.70 — | 5,890,616.70
P L TR 1,264,961.99 — | 1,264,961.99
7 NS e e W 7,003,840.50 — | 7,003,840.50
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2010 FHFERS
JERT R AL O TR | 3,133,040.14 — | 3,133,040.14
VIO 50 T 5,5632,752.13 — | 5,532,752.13
JEHEIT A Ay TR 13,069,951.38 — | 13,069,951.38
T TR K5 o S TR 10,200,743.83 — | 10,200,743.83
HARE A TR 7,500,613.67 — | 7,500,613.67 | 5,504,826.80 — | 5,504,826.80
& i 79,614,542.91 | 1,021,352.00 | 78,593,190.91 | 53,208,328.66 | 1,021,352.00 | 52,186,976.66

(Ao~ ) AE T REBR PG I G B 4200 H DAL i Y4 B i e A o Sl v 6 A, At R0
HOR AR IE S, MOR VE SR HE %

(3) EL A TR AR RE IR L

23 W) EORAE S TR P AL st WU A O A TR A m) B Bo& © 1 2010 4F 1 58 1
VEIRE R I A5 3t Ty 48 2 10 H 1o 40+ CRE R IIHE S B B W R 2 SO RS AR H A 58

1
(4)# % 2010 &£ 6 H 30 H ik, AN EFAEZE TREICH T-HUH . $EOR s Ad A A2 21 B )
IR o
11.EE %=
(1) TSI % r= 58 gk A s 4 4
I H B &5 A3 A HA D> BARKH
— K REET 46,579,026.33 900,000.00 — | 47479,026.33
b A AL 45057,974.33 — — | 4505797433
A S HoAh 1,521,052.00 900,000.00 — 2,421,052.00
=, RitmE A 28,186,653.96 999,479.82 — | 29,186,133.78
b A AL 27,721,418.71 878,283.62 — | 28599,702.33
A S HoAh 465,235.25 121,196.20 — 586,431.45
=. LR REE T 18,392,372.37 — — | 1829289255
b A AL 17,336,555.62 — — | 1645827200
A S HoAh 1,055,816.75 — — 1,834,620.55
V0. WEHEEAT — — — —
+ M A FH AL — — — —
A Je Hopth — — — —
fi. BB =KEMMER T 18,392,372.37 — — | 18292,89255
A AL 17,336,555.62 — — | 16458,272.00
R A Sy HoAthy 1,055,816.75 — — 1,834,620.55
TCIE B = A MRS %514 999,479.82 Tt
QAHE AN LTE T = R R ETE IS TE, MR THE TSR Bt i E HE %
()% 2010 5 6 H 30 Hik, AAFELIETEF=JoH THU . FH LR B A i A A 52 21 B
I o
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2010 FHFEIRS
12 K HF e 37
(1) KA RRHE 2 FH 18 9528 5y s 1
o H BAIRB | AHANIN | ABMES | HAuRDB | BERKRB
T8 % 6,425,680.22 | 8,620,19357 | 2,618,071.66 — | 12,427,802.13
X gL 11,477,182.80 884,142.60 | 2,449,902.93 — | 991142247
XS o R TR | 544250894 | 27,481,973.76 | 2,785,625.56 — | 30,138,857.14
HoAh, 1,789,326.43 516,179.00 | 230,374.81 — | 2,075,130.62
& 3 25,134,698.39 | 37,502,488.93 | 8,083,974.96 — | 54,553,212.36

K A3 2l P A A4S %514 8,083,974.96 JT.

(2) KR 2l IR R ARG N 117.04%, 2 B2 ZR U380 v i HE A A B A PR )

L 1 FE o R kAT BR DA 2 i A8 S 3 ol I YA i Y 189 B 2
13JREFTABLTE . BT AR

B H HRLB | rEnENHESR | K% | EmEsiESR
I IEFABLEE ™
I ST R A U 1A 6 3,005,335.58 12,021,342.32 | 3,005,335.58 12,021,342.32
LA Y IR K T A 2,581,692.69 10,326,770.76 | 2,581,692.69 10,326,770.76
KA RS FE DAV % | 17,105,000.00 68,420,000.00 | 17,105,000.00 68,420,000.00
TE5E TR ME 255,338.00 1,021,35200 |  255,338.00 1,021,352.00
& it 22,947,366.27 91,789,465.08 | 22,947,366.27 91,789,465.08
18 JE Fr B -
liil 5 7% = 9T IH 5,398,565.02 21,594,260.08 | 5,398,565.02 21,594,260.08
& it 5,398,565.02 2159426008 | 5,398565.02 21,594,260.08
14. 587 WA Ve
M B BIWIRE | A<H%E il HIRKRH|
#E Lz
. RgHEEE 36,509,118.66 — — | 209,431.38 | 36,299,687.28
b ORI A HE A% 14,749,788.00 — — 14,749,788.00
ARSI AEHE S | 21,759,330.66 — — | 200431.38 | 21,549,899.28
= KER s A% | 68,420,000.00 — — — | 68,420,000.00
=. BB AEES 20,094,644.11 — — — | 20,094,644.11
Hrp: 3R LAY 15,886,294.49 — — | 15886,294.49
RIEW & 3,862,482.04 — — — | 386248204
PlLas s & 161,556.09 — — — 161,556.09
HAh v % 184,311.49 — — 184,311.49
. 7R TAEmEES 1,021,352.00 — — — | 1,021,352.00
& it 126,045114.77 — — | 209,431.38 | 125,835,683.39
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15. HAh IR B % P
i H BABI8L A HH 3 b A kD> BAR %
it JR PRALE 4 2,480,000.00 50,000.00 — 2,530,000.00
& it 2,480,000.00 50,000.00 — 2,530,000.00
1648 #AfE Kk
(1) R a2
e & At AR KB IR B
12 i 226,000,000.00 134,000,000.00
PRUEFE K 18,000,000.00
T 2K 17,329,534.83 15,829,534.83
& 243,329,534.83 167,829,534.83
(2) 7 JA O AR AU SEAI B N 44.99%, T35 Ry W) A IR 4008 75 BN 7R IR 5 ' 4 4
T GIESE
@RS T CII . REIE DK
17. A R
(1) A R I % 34 2
k&
& B He 1 (%) & B Eu 5 (%)
—IELLAN 23,401,157.97 83.52 | 39,374,384.25 91.50
— 3 AR 2,650,033.86 9.46 1,491,290.68 3.47
TR U 1,106,605.40 3.95 1,117,307.19 2.60
=R 859,772.06 3.07 1,051,308.70 2.44
& 28,017,569.29 100.00 | 43,034,290.82 100.00

QMATIKFINA R B T NAT R AN W] 5% (& 5% LLEFRIRAUR A (1B AR ELA7 B

RIPETT R0 5

QRIS A A LRI AR T 34.89%, 35 FRAR A 20 b (1028 45 225 At

4558 T8

(4) NATIKFIIAR AP IR 1 4 K A NAS IR AR O o

18. MK I

(1) FBC IR e 73 B »

T & W EE i (%) & B EL A (%)

—IELLN 149,290,785.42 99.88 | 48,277,983.84 98.17
—F AR 46,427.61 0.03 601,688.78 1.22
TR 3,881.00 0.01 257,130.87 0.52
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EGNR 123,342.79 0.08 41,378.00 0.09
i 149,464,436.82 100.00 | 49,178,181.49 100.00

QIR AIAR R B P TR A AT 5% (& 5%) LA BRI A (1B A FA7 Bl
RIPETT R0 5
Q)P IR AR RBAFE W ARG I T 203.92%, FERA L K12 W 3 i bt

P 07 T R AT B2 W) I 5 (R T i o AS S 085 B WS I T 08 5

(4) TSR AW A R b JC e e DR I 1 47 (0 K BSOR R % DL o

19. N ATHR T %
(1) A AT 365 9 4 9 A2 B 155
W H HRIRE IR A HAR > BARKH
— ¥, 4. ANGFIAME | 19,834,939.17 | 59,294,671.73 | 66,842,879.96 | 12,286,730.94
= PUTARA O 7,829,564.91 | 7,828,640.49 924.42
R S AN 0k 490,248.88 | 7,931,964.23 | 8,017,247.39 404,965.72
L 1.0 BEIFREE PR 286,699.32 | 1,985,379.08 | 2,113,936.83 158,141.57
2. JEARFRZRES B 194,881.86 | 5,216,199.82 | 5,207,512.22 203,569.46
3. Rk IREE T 7,746.91 298,658.14 301,872.84 4,532.21
4. TATRE 920.79 204,435.54 201,702.85 3,653.48
5. EH K — 227,291.65 192,222.65 35,069.00
M. fE5 A4 2,627,246.95 | 3,976,323.37 | 5,930,005.82 673,564.50
fi. TE%H 294,109.15 655,451.34 493,378.53 456,181.96
s BTHE S 1,141,598.10 394,505.90 332,696.25 | 1,203,407.75
L. AESE mdEAE A — 4,940.78 4,940.78 —
I\ BUL B TEAME S — — —
TUs fRBR ST 8K R AMEE — 186,476.73 186,476.73 —
. HAh — 15,364.92 15,364.92 —
& i 24,388,142.25 | 80,289,263.91 | 89,651,630.87 | 15,025,775.29
(2)F 5 B P A2 ) AT HR 357 I v DG i T4 R B PR R T
(3) AR T 57 I U R S A SR> T 38.39%, TEELAAMIEY G T A3 A
1 5 A RRGE AT G I 8
20. AT B
W _H BRI RE AR AR BIRRE
R IEET 77,591,589.48 | 36,078,443.21 | 70,182,366.47 | 43,487,666.22
=) 2,011,828.01 | 19,177,394.15 | 20,517,292.78 671,929.38
IR 53,659.39 1,036,272.94 1,029,930.87 60,001.46
BBt 1,903,963.38 4,402,115.02 5,344,605.55 961,472.85
HEB 340.11 1,666,343.68 1,663,338.18 3,345.61
WNIEET 322,954.50 898,752.85 1,198,223.57 23,483.78
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2010 FHFEIRS

A A 530,175.41 987,253.19 1,315,986.84 201,441.76

A 429,507.17 782,916.42 858,250.89 354,172.70

i 624,159.24 479,671.47 581,440.64 522,390.07

JKFHE 4 45,432.64 273,513.93 255,646.25 63,300.32

EN1eRt 1,313.74 438,446.08 439,548.16 211.66

H i 1,157.68 5,727.01 5,551.04 1,333.65

& it 83,516,080.75 | 66,226,849.95 | 103,392,181.24 | 46,350,749.46
PAZHR B AR B A R B> 44.50%, B RN F) A BHSIAN S AR AT B TS AH ¢
i 28 P

21 A A

BT AR AR R it 1 FRIATER

ik B R EEE A TR A T | 4, 745, 200. 40 | 2, 224, 935. 04 —
& 4, 745, 200. 40 | 2, 224, 935. 04

ﬁ%fﬁhﬂ%*&i@%ﬁ?MHBW%,£%%“7%?“7%M£ HiaRiEA
BR DT A 2 7] WA A 1 T e &5

22 HoAh R A K

(1) k8 73 A
Kk

& B 1 (%) & Bl EEfY (%)

—HELN 176,860,404.82 69.43 | 134,834,683.95 70.87
— & AE 53793,210.34 21.12 | 31,839,630.19 16.73
AR 2,495 414.96 0.98 2,720,471.06 1.43
=4k 21,570,334.47 8.47 20,874,766.02 10.97
& I 254,719,364.59 100.00 | 190,269,551.22 100.00

(2) At AT AP AR R B AT HFAT A 7] 5%(5% 5%) LA e RAUR 43 ¥ JBEAR B4 K

W A8 2R B R IS 10
N FR R RH Y RE
o LR AR A PR A ) 45,265,506.15 29,353,736.72
wI R X ERS 134,956,967.34 93,840,183.83

Q)KL 1 4 FURBAL N E 2R A | KR IR as Hhr B Ll 4R BT R

AR EVNEER NN EE €

0

(4) AU IR oAb YA 3K

BApr AR HIARRE KI5 974
o LRI A AT R 2 W] 45,265,506.15 s DR AE O SR OIS T LKL LFELLL
LR G X E Ray 134,956,967.34 | ['1SE&E AU R 9 . IXUs¢ %ﬁéﬁif'%{% 2L
ENIPNGEAESI 4,797,605.78 ﬁq&cm 2 DL
HAE AR AT R ] 4,196,717.00 TR A4 2 4ELI
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A6 gl VR 5 A PR A 3,445,754.00 e 14ELLA
& it 192,662,550.27
23. —F N EIHA FER BN A5
(1) N BIH AR B 2R
i H BARRE BRI R B
1 2F A 21 B K B A 3,000,000.00
& it 3,000,000.00
(2)— N BIHM KA K
i H HARRH BV RB
HEAPE K 3,000,000.00
& I 3,000,000.00
Q)&AIHET TL4 1 1 AN 2K
HRKRH BRI RB
. EE =K F 2
G DA " i
fH | #ibH (%) | Shl | &M | ShT
i oW | om | am | e
& AT 8 T | 2007 4E | 2010 4F
ot 2 H 2 H RMB | 5.41 — 3,000,000.00
& it — 3,000,000.00
24 K AN AT R
i H BAR% b P IR

T (i) HIRAH

18, 943, 845. 05

18, 943, 845. 05

LR £ A1 AT B ]

26, 800, 000. 00

26, 800, 000. 00

4 3t 45, 743, 845. 05 45,743, 845, 05
25. % A AT TR
A IRAZ ) EI AR (+, -) ERZEF) 5

JBcAi K5 s g I\

wa |whion| 20| a0 g pit| wE | oo
—. ARE&ERG
ANEEEEET s
2.EEENEE 19,773.00 | 41.950 19,773.00 41.950
3 A PRI
4 HN 5 REIBE
FRELMERGE 19,773.00 | 41.950 19,773.00 41.950
=, TREATRERGD A
1. AR M i 11,762.00 24.953 11,762.00 24.953
2. W BT AR 15,600.00 | 33.097 15,600.00 33.097
TRELXFFRER MDA | 27,362.00 | 58.050 27,362.00 58.050
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=, B EE 4713500 100.00 4713500 100.00
26. % A AR
o H BRI KRB A {18 hn A #H k> HRKE
J A Ay 163,418,931.00 163,418,931.00
A B AN > 1,559,620.40 1,559,620.40
& it 164,978,551.40 164,978,551.40
2185 A
M _H L IFN A3 18 A HH R D> R KB
B RAR N 163,500,430.31 163,500,430.31
& 163,500,430.31 163,500,430.31
28.7K 53 B A3
i H & M REE 43 ic )
V) A 3 T A 3] 446,278,809.50
WAL W) R ECANE ST AET GRS+, k)
PEE G SEAIAR S TR 446,278,809.50
e AREVT)E T REA F a3 B 96,766,392.54
Tk PRHUEERA N
AT K 3 % A
IARA A BRI 543,045,202.04
29BNV NFIE b e A
(L)E M BB s AR
W H 2010 4E 1-6 A 2009 4E 1-6 H
FENS N 597,272,957.73 501,802,764.64
BRINIZ 2PN 692,923.00 5,514,095.63
Pole V55 A0 IR AH ELHRA SN 26,104,627.73 42,262,280.64
ENBANETF 571,861,253.00 465,054,579.63
LA 379,837,750.81 310,795,974.75
HoAb P 253 115,456.11 2,419,223.05
el Mb 2543350 TR)AH B HRES M A 21,619,103.29 39,774,964.95
B gAEt 358,334,103.63 273,440,232.85
(2) FE M SN S A2 77 A 7
ARI4EH (2010 £E 1-6 H)
NiE il
LERE BN =2 45%N EVEF
ik 55 129,361,919.27 105,863,019.13 23,498,900.14
ESENISs 135,396,320.40 33,159,347.23 102,236,973.17
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AR 0M 55 198,833,770.00 118,259,673.29 80,574,096.71
T UiE M 55 M. 5% 128.037,272.79 118,598,015.71 9,439,257.08
RS 2,341,861.00 — 2,341,861.00
FoAll 55 3,301,814.27 3,957,695.45 -655,881.18
2 597,272,957.73 379,837,750.81 217,435,206.92
BV 557 F8 ) AH EL AR 26,104,627.73 21,619,103.29 4,485,524.44
& it 571,168,330.00 358,218,647.52 212,949,682.48
W KR LHISH (2009 £ 1-6 )
- BN B A B EF
T E Y55 110,180,738.50 85,578,054.24 24,602,684.26
ESEN|Z 121,679,326.00 29,073,588.82 92,605,737.18
el BRI N 25 170,862,183.90 102,001,431.14 68,860,752.76
T Ui M 55 5% 96,081,039.24 94,142,900.55 1,938,138.69
AL S5 2,999,477.00 — 2,999,477.00
HoAd K55 — — —
Z 501,802,764.64 310,795,974.75 191,006,789.89
Mk 55 53 8 1) AH HLAKIH 42,262,280.64 39,774,964.95 2,487,315.69
& i 459,540,484.00 271,021,009.80 188,519,474.20

()2 FIHI L4450 ) ByE RS 0

BFAR & M| b7 A T AR E BN B A5 (%)
WIS ERS 4,473,587.58 0.78
T L BN I B i A T4 A PR 5T A 6,293,180.00 1.10
B LT R [ B it A7 4 A PR 2 6,777,485.00 1.19
LA A [ R AT 4 (JREIS AT A1) 6,323,508.00 1.11
w1 B iR AT A 6,198,266.00 1.08
& 30,066,026.58 5.26
30.78 MLt 77 B Ft
i H 2010 £ 1-6 A 2009 4E 1-6 A
=& 19,952,807.54 16,381,648.85
HiAth 1,416,699.23 2,153,410.85
& it 21,369,506.77 18,535,059.70
31445 F
i H 20104 1-6 A 2009 4E 1-6 A
) S H 305,347.50 2,408,406.25
Mk: AR 224,015.81 222,187.77
MRS 38,993.45 75,600.22
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2010 FHFEIRS
P IR 35,345.78 26,333.71
AT T2 1,283,396.59 770,777.23
& it 1,368,375.95 3,006,262.22

AR A 45 T % A TR A /D 1,637,886.27 G, - EER A FMEHCRUE S H D BT

2. ¥ H s
(1) B 5 W 7 BH 4
i H 2010 £ 1-6 H 2009 £F 1-6 H
A TEAZ S I B 43 0% A 2 20,000,000.00 1,600,000.00
FERGRIFAZ IS AL 75 121,813.98 -591,934.02
& it 20,121,813.98 1,008,065.98
(2) B A 24 % S 1K S A 58 Wi 7
. AAEE AR
¥ 3 — —
BEPETE AT 2010 4E 1-6 H 2009 4E 1-6 H A 2 B
T UE S5 B DA A ] 20,000,000.00 1,600,000.00 ARIEST.
& it 20,000,000.00 1,600,000.00
()L B R VEAZ S A a5
. ~ ~ AAEE AR
i E i di g KA 20104F1-6 H | 2009 4F 1-6 A 2 JE
K55 H R RA R DT A A 121,813.98 66,706.17 | 4R ZRIEAIA
& 121,813.98 66,706.17
(8) A w) ¥ B A Y R AN AE R BR 1 1 T
33BN
% H 2010 4E 1-6 H 2009 4E 1-6 H
IR |l Ra N w IS 55,528.71 74,856.06
o i g 5 7 Ab B ARG 55,528.71 74,856.06
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1. Important Notice

1. The Company's Board of Directors and its members, its Supervisory Committee and its
members and the senior executives ensure that, the information contained in this report does
not have any false statement, misleading representation and significant omissions, and will
take several and joint responsibilities for the truth, accuracy and completeness of the contents
in it.

2. All the Directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.

3. The Company's interim report has not been audited.

4. Xu Jiwei, principal of the Company, Huang Huimin, principal in charge of accounting work and
He Yifei, head of accounting department declare that they shall guarantee the truth and integrity
of the financial report in this interim report.

5. The Company has not had any non operational occupation of fund by its controlling shareholder
and related parties.

6. The Company has not violated any stipulated decision-making procedure to provide guarantee
for other entities.

7. This report is prepared in both Chinese and English. In case of different meaning in the text, the
Chinese version shall prevail.

2. Brief Introduction to the Company

1. Information of the Company

Legal Chinese name of the Company T LR U R R Ry PR A )
Abbreviation o1 L

Legal English name of the Company Huangshan Tourism Development Co.,Ltd.
Abbreviation HSTD

Legal representative of the Company Xu Jiwei

2. Contact information

Secretary of the Board Securities representative
Name Huang Huimin Huang Jiaping
Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic | Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic

Contact add. Spot, Huangshan, Anhui, China Spot, Huangshan, Anhui, China
Tel. 0559-5580567 0559-5580526

Fax 0559-5580505 0559-5580505

E-mail hshhm666@126.com hstd56@126.com

3. Basic information
| Registration add. | Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan, |
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Anhui, China

Zip code of registration add.

245800

Business address

Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan,
Anhui, China

information disclosure

Zip code of business address 245800
Website http://www.huangshan.com.cn 2% tourmart.cn
E-mail hs600054@yahoo.com.cn
4. Information disclosure and filing site
Newspaper selected by the Company for | Shanghai  Securities News, Hong Kong

Commercial Daily

Website appointed by China Securities Regulatory
Committee for carrying interim report

http://www.sse.com.cn

Site for filing the Company's Interim Report

Office of the Board of Directors of the Company

5. information of the Company's share

Information of the Company's share

Type of share S.t°9k exchange for Share name Share code Share name before
listing of the share change
A share Shanghai Stock Huaqgshan 600054
Exchange Tourism
B share Shanghal Stock Huangshan B Share | 900942
Exchange

6. Other relevant information

First registration date of the Company

November 18, 1996

First registration address of the Company

Hot Spring, Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan
City

registration of the Company

Date for changing
registration of the Company July 2, 2010
Location for changing

Hot Spring, Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan City

Latest change Registration ~ number  of

business license

340000000008336

Tax registration number

341002610487768

Organization code

61048776-8

7. Financial highlights
1) Main accounting data and financial index

Unit: RMB
End of the report period End of last year Increase or decrease (%)

Total assets 2,204,234,663.55 1,880,430,960.39 17.22
Owner's  equity — (or 1,342,874,183.75 1,246,107,791.21 7.77
shareholders' equity)
Net assets per share
attributable to shareholders 285 264 777
of the Company ' ' '
(RMB/share)

The report period

Increase or decrease than

Same period of last the same period of last

(January-June) year year (%)
Operating profit 137,221,978.47 112,977,054.70 21.46
Gross profit 135,661,683.84 113,042,987.92 20.01
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the 96,766,392.54 76,984,282.40 25.70
Company
Net profit after 97,869,991.77 76,906,698.97 27.26
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non-recurring profit and
loss attributable to
shareholders of the
Company
Basic earnings per share
(RMB) 0.2053 0.1633 25.70
Basic earnings per share
after non-recurring profit 0.2076 0.1632 27.26
and loss (RMB)
Diluted earnings per share
(RMB) 0.2053 0.1633 25.70
Weighted average return on 7.21 6.58 Increase by 0.63%
net assets (%)
Net cash flow from 138,954,691.48 -10,811,187.90 Not applicable
operating activities
Net cash flow from
operating  activities  per 0.2948 -0.02 Not applicable
share (RMB)
2) Items of non-recurring profit and loss
Unit: RMB
Items of non-recurring profit and loss Amount

Profit and loss from disposal of non-current assets -1,719,244.22
Other non-operating revenue and expenditure except 79.883.47
above item
Impact of income tax 409,840.19
Impact of minority interest (after tax) 125,921.33

Total -1,103,599.23

3. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

1. Change of share capital

During the report period the Company's total number of shares and the structure of share capital

were not changed.

2. Information of the shareholders
1) Particulars of shareholders

Unit: Share

Total shareholders
at end of the reort

41,450 (including 20,953 holders of A share and 20,497 holders of B share)

period
Top 10 shareholders
Nature of | Shareholding | Total shares | I |'Sh§re§ talos | Shares
ature o areholdin otal shares | Increase or |limited sales
Name of shareholder shareholder ratio (%) ) held decrease | conditions plidged
held or frozen
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. IState—owned 41.95 197,730,500 197,730,000 [None
egal person
GAOLING FUND,L.P. Other 3.06 14,414,039 886,427 0 Unknown
Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China—Huitianfu Balanced Growth Other 2.64 12,466,651 | 12,466,651 None
Stock-type Securities Investment Fund
?H%ONTGA}'(OI\JIEJ)'\'A'L\'IMI?EEUR'T'ES Other 253 | 11,910,665 | 30,762 0 |Unknown
Industrial and Commercial Bank of 1.75 8,230,298 | 8,230,298 None
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China— Shangtou Morgen Domestic
Demand Dynamic Stock-type
Securities Investment Fund

China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd.
Orient Refined, Mixed &
Open-ended  Securities  Investment
Fund

Other 1.16

5,483,896

-800,000 None

HANG SENG CONSUMER

SECTOR FLEXIPOWER FUND Other

1.15

5,418,304

1,716,707 Unknown

Agricultural Bank of China —
Zhongyou Core Growth Share-type
Securities Invetment Fund

Other 0.97

4,572,920

1,572,957 None

Yuan Sainan Other 0.72

3,374,442

0 Unknown

China Construction Bank—Gongyin
Ruixin Refined Balancing
Mixed-type Securities Investment
Fund

Other 0.71

3,330,176

3,330,176 None

Top 10 holders of shares with no lim

ited sales condi

tion

Name of shareholder

Shares with no
limited sales
condition held

Type and number of shares

Domestic  listed

GAOLING FUND,L.P. 14,414,039 | foreign capital 14,414,039
share

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China—Huitianfu Balanced Renminbi

Growth Stock-type Securities Investment Fund 12,466,651 ordinary share 12,466,651
Domestic  listed

GUOTAI JUNAN SECURITIES (HONGKONG) LIMITED 11,910,665 | foreign  capital 11,910,665
share

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China— Shangtou Morgen Renminbi

Domestic Demand Dynamic Stock-type Securities Investment Fund 8,230,298 ordinary share 8,230,298

China Minsheng E_aa}nklng Corp., Ltd.— Orient Refined, Mixed & 5,483,896 Reqmlnbl 5,483,896

Open-ended Securities Investment Fund ordinary share
Domestic  listed

HANG SENG CONSUMER SECTOR FLEXIPOWER FUND 5,418,304 | foreign  capital 5,418,304
share

Agrlcyl_tural Bank of China— Zhongyou Core Growth Share-type 4,572,920 Reqmlnbl 4,572,920

Securities Invetment Fund ordinary share
Domestic  listed

Yuan Sainan 3,374,442 | foreign capital 3,374,442
share

Chma Constructlgp Bank — Gongyin Ruixin Refined Balancing 3,330,176 Reqmlnbl 3,330,176

Mixed-type Securities Investment Fund ordinary share

China Life Insurance Co., Ltd.— Bonus— Individual Bonus— 2,949 535 Renminbi 2,949,535

005L— FHO002 Hu

ordinary share

Note on the
related
relations or
concerted
actions
between
above
shareholders

Shareholders of Listed Companies.

Listed Companies or not.

In the top 10 shareholders, there is no related relation between the state-owned legal shareholder
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. and other 9 shareholders; they are not the concerted actors as
specified in the Management Method for Information Disclosure for Change of Shares Held by the

The Company does not know whether there is related relation between the top 10 holders of shares with
no limited sales conditions or not and whether they belong to the concerted actors as specified in the
Management Method for Information Disclosure for Change of Shares Held by the Shareholders of

Top ten shareholders with limited sales condition



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 FHFEIRE

Name of the
holder of shares
with limited
sales condition

Shares with
limited sales
condition held

Trading of shares with limited sales
condition

Tradable date

Number of new
tradable shares

Limited sales condition

02/17/2009 22,717,500 | Within 3 years since February 17,
02/17/2010 22,717,500 | 2009, the lowest price of such
Huangshan
. shares shall not be less than RMB
Tourism Group 197,730,000 ] .
30 per share (in case of ex-equity
Co., Ltd. 02/17/2011 152,295,000

or ex-dividend, make adjustment
accordingly).

As of end of the report period, the Company's matured and tradable shares held by Huangshan Tourism Group
Co., Ltd. have not been unlocked through application, such shares are still limited to be sold.

3. Change of the controlling shareholder and the actual controller of the Company
During the report period there was no change in the controlling shareholder and the actual
controller.

4. Directors, Supervisors and Senior Executives

1. Change of shares held by the Directors, Supervisors and senior executives
During the report period there was no change in the shares held by the Directors, Supervisors
and senior executives.

2. Change of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives
During the report period there was no change of the Directors, Supervisors and senior
executives.

5. Report of the Board of Directors

1. Analysis on operation results and financial status
The Company's main business contains four parts: garden tickets, passenger transportation of
cableway, room and board of hotel and tourist service.
In the first half year of 2010, the Company focused on the operation objectives set by the Board
of Directors at beginning of the year, tapped the market with help of the World Expo, improved
its operating management through strictly controlling production cost and enhancing production
efficiency, promoted stably the development of multi-business and kept its business in good
situation of development.
From January to June in 2010 the Company totally received tourists of 1,083,500 mentimes, an
increase of 9.48% than the same period of last year; it realized operating income of RMB
571,861,300, an increase of 22.97% than the same period of last year, and net profit of RMB
96,766,400 (attributed to parent company), an increase of 25.70% than the same period of last
year.
In the report period, the Company's Yupingfu real estate project was not settled yet. Yupingfu
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townhouse and high-rise residential project is under progress as planned. The project of more
than 400 Mu at south of Qiyun avenue of Tunxi is just under the planning and design phase.

2. Main operation status during the report period
1) Business or products accounting for 10% or above of the Company's main business income or
main business profit (Unit: RMB)

Increase or Increase or
Increase or
decrease of decrease of
) decrease of )
) Gross operating ) gross profit
Operating ) ) ) operating cost
Sectors or products ) Operating cost | profit | income than rate than
income ) than same )
rate (%) | same period ) same period
period of last
of last year of last year
year (%)
(%) (%)
Hotel 129,361,919.27 | 105,863,019.13 18.17 17.41 23.70 416
Cab|eway 135,396,320.40 33,159,347.23 75.51 11.27 14.05 -0.60
Garden development | 198,833,770.00 | 118,259,673.29 40.52 16.37 15.94 0.22
Tourist service 128,037,272.79 | 118,598,015.71 7.37 33.26 25.98 5.36
Offset from each other 26,104,627.73 21,619,103.29 _ — — —

Incl.: During the report period the total sum of related transactions for the Company to sell products and

render service to its controlling shareholder and the subsidiaries was RMB 55,135.

2) There was no significant change in the composition of the Company's profits, main business or
its structure, and the profitability of main business during the report period.

3) Note on significant change of the Company's liabilities during the report period than last period

Unit: RMB
Item June 30, 2010 January 1, 2010 Increa.se/decrease than same
period of last year (%)

Monetary fund 390,117,280.09 191,397,399.19 103.83
Advance to suppliers 1,657,790.34 7,785,761.12 -78.71
Interest receivable — 193,928.47 -100.00
Other current assets 4,444.979.10 2,145,552.46 107.17
Construction in progress 78,593,190.91 52,186,976.66 50.60
Long-term prepaid expenses 54,553,212.36 25,134,698.39 117.04
Short-term loan 243,329,534.83 167,829,534.83 44.99
Accounts payable 28,017,569.29 43,034,290.82 -34.89
Advance from customers 149,464,436.82 49,178,181.49 203.92
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Staff salary payable 15,025,775.29 24,388,142.25 -38.39
Tax payable 46,350,749.46 83,516,080.75 -44.50
Interest payable — 325,620.48 -100.00
Dividend payable 4,745,200.40 2,224,935.04 113.27
Other payables 2 54,719,364.59 190,269,551.22 33.87
Non-current liability due in . 3.000,000.00 100,00
one year

Other current liabilities 2,453,747.31 725,940.35 238.01
Long-term loan 51,624,580.00 2,624,580.00 1866.97

Reason of change:

(1) Increase of monetary fund is mainly caused by increase of cash received from investment and
real estate development projects in current period.

(2) Decrease of advance to suppliers is mainly because the advance payment at beginning of the
year, such as the payment for material and insurance, had been settled in installments and
carried forward during the report period.

(3) The balance of interest receivable was zero at end of the report period, and this is caused by
receipt of bank interest and offset by the interest.

(4) Increase of other current assets is caused by increase of amortization for material and
maintenance cost for scramble hotel project in Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant Management
Co., Ltd.

(5) Increase of construction in progress is mainly caused by reconstruction and expansion of
Huangshan International Hotel, improvement project for main building and North Sea staff
quarter project.

(6) Increase of long-term prepaid expenses is mainly caused by increase of long-term prepaid
expenses after reconstruction of Beijing Huishang Guli and Huangshan International Hotel.

(7) Increase of short-term loan is mainly because the Company increased loan for supplement of
liquid fund needed by operation.

(8) Increase of accounts payable is mainly because the fitment not paid at beginning of the year
should wait for settlement upon completion of the project.

(9) Increase of advance from customers is mainly caused by increase of the advance collection for
pre-selling of the houses developed by Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, in this year.

(10) Decrease of staff salary payable is mainly caused by increase of bonus distributed for 2009

and increase of salary in the report period.

(11) Decrease of tax payable is mainly caused by the payment for tax unpaid in 2009 and

prepayment for relevant tax in the report period.
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(12) The balance of interest payable was zero at end of the report period, and this is caused by
disbursement of loan interest.

(13) Increase of dividend payable is caused by increase of dividend payable of Huangshan Yubing
Passenger Transport Cableway Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, in the report period.

(14) Increase of other payables is mainly caused by increase of share of income from entrance
ticket paid to Huangshan Management Committee in the report period.

(15) The balance of non-current liability due in one year was zero, and this is caused by refunding
of loan matured in the report period.

(16) Increase of other current liabilities is caused by drawing of water and electricity expenses and
costume cost.

(17) Increase of long-term loan is caused by increase of loan for investment and development by
Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the

Company.
4) Note on significant change in the Company's income statement during the report period
Unit: RMB
It Current period Same period of last year Increase/decrease
em
(Jan.-June, 2010) (Jan. to June, 2009) (%)
Operating cost 358,334,103.63 273,440,232.85 31.05
Financial
1,368,375.95 3,006,262.22 -54.48
expenses
Investment
. 20,121,813.98 1,008,065.98 1896.08
income
Non-operating
. 258,499.98 136,043.50 90.01
income
Non-operating
1,818,794.61 70,110.28 249419
expenses

Reason of change:

(1) Increase of operating costs than the same period of last year is mainly because the increase
of operating income has caused operating costs increasing accordingly.

(2) Decrease of financial expenses than the same period of last year is mainly caused by
capitalization of partial interest expenses for real estate.

(3) Increase of investment income than the same period of last year is mainly caused by receipt
of profit distributed by Huaan Securities in the report period.

(4) Increase of than the same period of last year is mainly caused by receipt of award from the
tourism bureau in the report period.

(5) Increase of non-business expenditure than the same period of last year is mainly caused by
increase of loss from disposal of fixed assets in the report period.

9
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5) Note on significant change of the Company's cash flow during the report period than the same

period of last year

Unit: RMB
. . Increase/
Current period Same period of last year
Item decrease
(Jan.-Jun., 2010) (Jan. to June, 2009)
(%)
Net cash flow from operating
o 138,954,691.48 -10,811,187.90
activities
Net cash flow from investment
o -53,110,354.59 -83,615,118.22 -36.48
activities
Net cash flow from financing
L 93,624,455.29 72,143,727.16 29.77
activities
Net increase of cash and cash
. 191,397,399.19 286,496,539.26 -33.19
equivalents

Reason of change:
(1) Increase of net cash flow from operating activities is mainly caused by increase of the
advance collection for pre-selling of the houses developed in real estate investment in the

report period.

(2) The decrease of net cash flow from investment activities than the same period of last year is
caused by the decrease of fixed assets purchased and built in the report period than the same
period of last year and the payment for acquisition of subsidiaries in last year.

(3) The increase of net cash flow from financing activities than the same period of last year is
mainly caused by increase of loan.

6) During the report period the Company did not have any other operational activities causing
significant impacts on its net profit

7) During the report period the influence on the net profit of the Company by the investment
income of any its subsidiary with equity interests shared by the Company, was lower than 10%
of the profit.

3. Investment of the Company

1) Utilization of raised capital
During the report period the Company did not have any raised capital or use of capital raised in
previous period and lasting to present period.

2) The investment of non-raised capital and the progress and benefit of such invested projects:
(Unit: RMB'0000)

Project name Project Project progress Income of project
amount
Xihai  Hotel renovation | 17,500 Under progress as planned /
project
Xihai grand canyon subway | 12,000 Under progress as planned /

10
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and cable car project

Tunxi Crown Plaza Hotel 60,000 Under progress as planned /

Real estate project Under progress as planned /

Note: For the detailed contents of other projects invested with non-raised capital of the
Company during the report period, please refer to "construction in progress” section in the notes
of accounting statement.

6. Major Events

1. Corporate governance of the Company

During the report period, based on requirements of new statutes and regulatory files issued by
securities regulatory authorities, the Company formulated the Management System on Related
Transaction, Management System on Learner of Insider Information and User of External
Information and Responsibility Reclaiming System on Significant Error in Information
Disclosure for Annual Report, and further amended the Articles of Association and
Management Method for Utilization of Raised Capital, making the Company's governance
system further improved.

At present, the actual status of the Company's governance basically conformed to the
requirements in normalization documents issued by China Securities Regulatory Committee on
corporate governance of listed companies.

2. Implementation of profit distribution plan during the report period
Approved by 2009 annual shareholders' meeting, the Company neither made profit distribution
nor transferred capital reserves into share capital for 2009.

3. The Company will neither make profit distribution nor transfer capital reserves into share capital
for the first half year of 2010.

4. Important lawsuits and arbitrations
During the report period the Company did not have any important lawsuits and arbitrations.

5. Significant acquisitions, sales and reorganizing of assets
During the report period the Company did not have any significant acquisitions, sales and
reorganizing of assets.

6. Important related transactions

1) Related transactions in routine operation
Related transactions for purchasing goods and accepting labour service Unit: RMB

11
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Sell product and render service to

related party

Purchase product and accept service

from related party

Related party . Ratio in total of . Ratio in total of
Transaction i Transaction i
same transaction same transaction
amount amount
amount (%) amount (%)
Huangshan  Tourism 0.01 1,724,467.38 0.48
55,135.00
Group Co., Ltd.
Huangshan 0.78
Management 4,473,587.58
Committee

Incl.: During the report period the total amount of the related transaction, in which the listed company sold

products or rendered service to its controlling shareholder or subsidiaries, was RMB 55,135.

7. Important contracts and the implementation of them
1) Trusteeship

During the report period, the Company did not make any trusteeship.
2) Contracting

During the report period, the Company did not make any contracting.
3) Leasing

During the report period, the Company did not make any leasing.
4) Guarantee

During the report period, the Company did not have any guarantee.
5) Entrusted financing

During the report period, the Company did not have any financing entrusting.

8. Engagement or dismissal of public accounting firm
During the report period the Company did not change its engaged public accounting firm.

9. The commitments of the Company or the shareholders holding over 5% equity interest during

the report period or left over from previous period

Commitments Content of commitment

Commitment for equity reform: 1. The non-tradable shares held by it are
not allowed to be traded or transferred within 12 months since the date
of obtaining the right of trading in market; 2. After expiration of above
period of 12 months the shares sold through stock exchange should not
exceed 5% of the total share capital within 12 months, nor exceed 10%
within 24 months.

On June 24, 2008, Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. committed that,
197,730,000 shares with limited sales condition of Huangshan Tourism
held by it would be locked continuously for 2 years in addition to the
tradable time committed originally in equity reform, and for 3 years
since February 17, 2009, the minimum sale price for such shares would
not be less than RMB 30 per share (adjusted in case of ex-right and
ex-dividend).

Fulfillment

Fulfill its
commitment
strictly.

Commitment
for equity
reform

12
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10. Penalty or rectification of the Company, the Company's Board of Directors and the Directors
During the report period the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Directors, all had not been checked, punished and reprimanded by the China Securities
Regulatory Committee, fined by other administrative departments and publicly condemned by
the stock exchange.

11. Other significant events
1) Investment in securities

During the report period, the Company did not make any investment in securities.
2) Equity interest of non-listed financial enterprises held by the Company

Unit: RMB
Name of the firm Initial investment |  Ratio in the equity | Closing book Profit and
cost interest of the value loss in the
company report period
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. 100,000,000.00 4.07% | 31,580,000.00 | 20,000,000
Subtotal 100,000,000.00 31,580,000.00 | 20,000,000

12. Index on information disclosure
Website for information disclosure: http://www.sse.com.cn

Event

Newspaper for publication and
page humber

Publication date

Announcement on Resolution of 18th Meeting of
4th Board of Directors

Page B16 of Shanghai Securities
Newsb, page A8 of Hong Kong
Commercial Daily

January 15, 2010

Announcement on Resolution of 19th Meeting of
4th Board of Directors

Page B74 and B75 of Shanghai
Securities News, page All, Al12
and Al13 of Hong Kong
Commercial Daily

March 26, 2010

Announcement on Resolution of 11th Meeting of
4th Supervisory Committee

Same as above

March 26, 2010

Abstract of 2009 annual report

Same as above

March 26, 2010

Page B73 of Shanghai Securities

The Company's 2010 1st quarterly report News, page A22 of Hong Kong | April 21, 2010
Commercial Daily
Resolution Announcement of 21th meeting of 4th | Page B16 of Shanghai Securities
Board of Directors and Notice on Convening of | Newsb, page A1l of Hong Kong | May 12, 2010
2009 annual shareholders' meeting Commercial Daily
Announcement on _prowdlng guaratee for its Same as above May 12, 2010
wholly owned subsidiary
Announcement on resolutions of 2010 1st . -
provisional meeting of 4th Board of Directors and Page 24 of Shanghai Securities
. . . Newsbh, page A8 of Hong Kong | May 29, 2010
notice on convening of the Company's 1st Commercial Daily
provisional shareholders' meeting of 2010
Announcement on Resolutions of 2010 1st
Provisional Meeting of 4th  Supervisory | Same as above May 29, 2010
Committee
. Page B17 of Shanghai Securities
Announcement on Resolutions of 2009 Annual News, page A20 of Hong Kong | June 4, 2010

Shareholders' Meeting

Commercial Daily
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Provisional Shareholders' Meeting

Announcement on Resolutions of 2010 1st

Page 24 of Shanghai Securities
News, page A4 of Hong Kong

Commercial Daily

June 19, 2010

I. Financial statements

7. Financial Report

Consolidated Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010
Prepared by: Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.

Unit: RMB

ltem

Note |

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Current assets:

Monetary fund

390,117,280.09

191,397,399.19

Settlement reserves

Loans to banks and other financial

institutions

Transactional financial assets

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable

57,582,924.16

47,564,493.90

Advance payment

1,657,790.34

7,785,761.12

Premium receivable

Reinsurance accounts receivable

Contract reserve of
receivable

reinsurance

Interest receivable

193,928.47

Dividend receivable

Other receivables

102,554,928.49

99,505,083.27

Financial assets
agreement to resell

purchased

under

Inventories

504,305,009.88

418,667,674.94

Non-current assets due in one year

Other current assets

4,444,979.10

2,145,552.46

Subtotal of current assets

1,060,662,912.06

767,259,893.35

Non-current assets:

Disbursement of entrusted loans and

advances

Salable financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investment

66,565,671.65

66,443,857.67

Investment real estate

Fixed assets

900,070,365.52

925,585,795.68

Construction in progress

78,593,190.91

52,186,976.66

Engineering material

Disposal of fixed assets

19,052.23

Productive biological assets

14
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Oil gas assets
Intangible assets 18,292,892.55 18,392,372.37
Development expenditure
Goodwill
Long-term prepaid expenses 54,553,212.36 25,134,698.39
Deferred income tax assets 22,947,366.27 22,947,366.27
Other non-current assets 2,530,000.00 2,480,000.00
Subtotal of non-current assets 1,143,571,751.49 1,113,171,067.04
Total of assets 2,204,234,663.55 1,880,430,960.39
Current liabilities:
Short-term loan 243,329,534.83 167,829,534.83
Loan from central bank
Customer bank deposits and due to
banks and other financial institutions
Placements from banks and other
financial institutions
Transactional financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable 28,017,569.29 43,034,290.82
Advance receipts 149,464,436.82 49,178,181.49
Financial assets sold under
agreements to repurchase
Handling charges and commission
payable
Staff salary payable 15,025,775.29 24,388,142.25
Tax payable 46,350,749.46 83,516,080.75
Interest payable 325,620.48
Dividend payable 4,745,200.40 2,224,935.04
Other payables 254,719,364.59 190,269,551.22
Reinsurance accounts payable
Insurance contract reserves
Customer brokerage deposits
Securities  underwriting  brokerage
deposits
Non-current liabilities due in one year 3,000,000.00
Other current liabilities 2,453,747.31 725,940.35
Subtotal of current liabilities 744,106,377.99 564,492,277.23
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term loan 51,624,580.00 2,624,580.00
Bonds payable
Long-term payables 45,743,845.05 45,743,845.05
Special payables
Estimated liabilities
Liabilities for deferred income tax 5,398,565.02 5,398,565.02
Other non-current liabilities
Subtotal of non-current liabilities 102,766,990.07 53,766,990.07
Subtotal of liabilities 846,873,368.06 618,259,267.30
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Owner's equity (or shareholders'
equity):
Paid-in capital (or share capital) 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00
Capital reserves 164,978,551.40 164,978,551.40
Less: Treasury stock
Special reserve
Surplus reserves 163,500,430.31 163,500,430.31
Provision for normal risk
Undistributed profit 543,045,202.04 446,278,809.50
Converted difference in foreign
currency statements
Owner's equity attributed to parent
company 1,342,874,183.75 1,246,107,791.21
Minority interest 14,487,111.74 16,063,901.88
Total of owner's equity 1,357,361,295.49 1,262,171,693.09
Total of liabilities and owner's equity 2,204,234,663.55 1,880,430,960.39

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei

Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin

Balance Sheet of Parent Company

June 30, 2010

Prepared by: Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.

Chief of accounting dept.:

Unit: RMB
Item Note |  Closing balance | Beginning balance
Current assets:

Monetary fund 316,203,886.52 134,208,907.34
Transactional financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable 28,189,919.35 20,770,309.60
Advance payment 409,346.76 1,066,621.95
Interest receivable 193,928.47
Dividend receivable
Other receivables 447,517,269.24 515,949,072.36
Inventories 9,965,970.01 8,862,093.11
Non-current assets due in one year
Other current assets 514,688.85

Subtotal of current assets 802,801,080.73 681,050,932.83

Non-current assets:

Salable financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investment 243,576,105.96 243,454,291.98
Investment real estate
Fixed assets 712,791,407.12 737,094,463.65
Construction in progress 67,257,005.12 21,249,255.38
Engineering material
Disposal of fixed assets 21,752.23
Productive biological assets
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Oil gas assets
Intangible assets 20,791,569.65 20,263,152.39
Development expenditure
Goodwill
Long-term prepaid expenses 22,023,550.32 16,616,187.61
Deferred income tax assets 21,306,558.75 21,306,558.75
Other non-current assets 100,000.00 100,000.00
Subtotal of non-current assets 1,087,867,949.15 1,060,083,909.76
Total of assets 1,890,669,029.88 1,741,134,842.59
Current liabilities:
Short-term loan 241,829,534.83 149,829,534.83
Transactional financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable 10,880,930.94 9,721,763.30
Advance receipts 3,174,489.03 2,905,498.53
Staff salary payable 14,433,500.72 21,961,294.66
Tax payable 36,229,076.75 52,632,493.47
Interest payable 325,620.48
Dividend payable
Other payables 197,490,674.07 221,849,707.70
Non-current liabilities due in one year
Other current liabilities 1,982,032.58 725,940.35
Subtotal of current liabilities 506,020,238.92 459,951,853.32
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term loan 2,624,580.00 2,624,580.00
Bonds payable
Long-term payables
Special payables
Estimated liabilities
Liabilities for deferred income tax
Other non-current liabilities
Subtotal of non-current liabilities 2,624,580.00 2,624,580.00
Subtotal of liabilities 508,644,818.92 462,576,433.32
Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):
Paid-in capital (or share capital) 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00
Capital reserves 145,238,687.55 145,238,687.55
Less: Treasury stock
Special reserve
Surplus reserves 161,467,295.50 161,467,295.50
Provision for normal risk
Undistributed profit 603,968,227.91 500,502,426.22
Subtotal of owner'zqelﬂtj)il‘;y (or shareholders' 1,382,024,210.96 1,278.558.409.27
Total of liabilities and owner's equity (or
shareholders' equity) 1,890,669,029.88 1,741,134,842.59

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei

17
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Consolidated Income Statement
January to June, 2010
Unit: RMB
ltem Note Amount o_f Ar_nount 01_‘
current period previous period

1. Gross operating income 571,861,253.00 465,054,579.63

Incl.: Operating income 571,861,253.00 465,054,579.63
Interest income
Earned premium
Income from handling charges and commissions
2. Gross operating cost 454,761,088.51 353,085,590.91
Incl.: Operating cost 358,334,103.63 273,440,232.85
Interest expense
Expenditure  for handling charges and
commissions
Surrenders
Net payment of claims
Net reserve of insurance contract appropriated
Policy dividend expenditure
Reinsurance premium
Business tax and extra 21,369,506.77 18,535,059.70
Selling expenses 1,786,967.820
Management expenses 71,902,134.34 58,104,036.14
Financial expenses 1,368,375.95 3,006,262.22
Loss from depreciation of assets
Plus: Income from change of fair value (for loss filled
in"—")
Investment income (for loss filled in "—") 20,121,813.98 1,008,065.98
Incl.: Investment income from affiliated enterprises
and joint ventures
Foreign exchange gains (for loss filled in "-")

3. Operating profit (for loss filled in "—") 137,221,978.47 112,977,054.70
Plus: Non-operating income 258,499.98 136,043.50
Less: Non-operating expenses 1,818,794.61 70,110.28
Incl.: Loss from disposal of non-current assets

4. Gross profit (for gross loss filled in "—" 135,661,683.84 113,042,987.92
Less: Income tax expenses 34,692,372.82 30,890,359.18

5. Net profit (for net loss filled in "—") 100,969,311.02 82,152,628.74
Net profit attributed to parent company's owners 96,766,392.54 76,984,282.40
Minority's profit and loss 4,202,918.48 5,168,346.34

6. Earnings per share:

1) Basic earnings per share 0.2053 0.1633

2) Diluted earnings per share 0.2053 0.1633

7. Other composite income

8. Total amount of composite income

Total composite income attributed to owners of parent
company

Total composite income attributed to minority
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| shareholders

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei

Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin

Income Statement of Parent Company

January to June, 2010

Chief of accounting dept.:

Unit: RMB
ltem Note Amount o_f Ar_nount 01_‘
current period previous period
1. Operating income 370,540,349.83 316,247,651.44
Less: Operating cost 214,374,380.80 181,861,506.57
Business tax and extra 15,344,273.23 12,972,991.67
Selling expenses
Management expenses 50,598,096.98 40,803,865.81
Financial expenses 5,124,655.84 2,033,380.76
Loss from depreciation of assets
Plus: Income from change of fair value (for loss filled
in"—"
Investment income (for loss filled in "—" 43,240,648.48 22,692,512.87
Incl.: Investment income from affiliated enterprises
and joint ventures
2. Operating profit (for loss filled in "—") 128,339,591.46 101,268,419.50
Plus: Non-operating income 24,219.77 77,017.22
Less: Non-operating expenses 1,110,727.36 52,452.65
Incl.: Loss from disposal of non-current assets
3. Gross profit (for total loss filled in "—" 127,253,083.87 101,292,984.07
Less: Income tax expenses 23,787,282.18 19,643,976.66
4. Net profit (for net loss filled in "—") 103,465,801.69 81,649,007.41
5. Earnings per share:
1) Basic earnings per share
2) Diluted earnings per share
6. Other composite income
7. Total amount of composite income

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei

Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Chief of accounting dept.:

January to June, 2010
Unit: RMB

Amount of
previous period

Amount of

Note current period

Item

1. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of service

637,656,683.49 | 494,496,604.01

Net increase in customer bank deposits and due to banks and
other financial institutions

Net increase of loan from central bank

Net increase in placements from other financial institutions

Cash received from premium of original insurance contract

Net cash received from reinsurance business

Net increase in deposits from policyholders
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Net increase in disposal of transactional financial assets

Cash from receipt of interest, handling charge and commission

Net increase in placements from banks and other financial
institutions

Net increase in repurchase business capital

Tax rebates received

Other cash related to operating activities received

3,792,532.07

7,476,182.81

Subtotal of cash inflow from operating activities

641,449,215.56

501,972,786.82

Cash paid for purchase of goods and acceptance of service

228,035,821.65

210,744,525.38

Net increase of customer loan and advances

Net increase in deposits with central bank and other financial
institutions

Original insurance contract claims paid

Interest, handling charges and commissions paid

Policyholder dividend paid

Cash paid to and for employees

78,435,726.73

69,774,657.13

Cash paid for taxes and surcharges 102,086,915.05 | 113,406,357.26
Cash paid for other operating activities 93,936,060.65 | 118,858,434.95
Subtotal of cash outflow from operating activities 502,494,524.08 | 512,783,974.72
Net cash flow from operating activities 138,954,691.48 | -10,811,187.90
. Cash flow from investment activities:
Cash received from disinvestment
Cash received from investment income 21,921,500.00 1,600,000.00
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets 378,862.10 44,573.60
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other
business units
Other cash received related to investment activities 1,537,904.91 4,898,120.75
Subtotal of cash inflow from investment activities 23,838,267.01 6,542,694.35
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 76,908,275.20 86,941,132.87
Cash paid for investment
Net increase of pledge loan
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and other business
units
Other cash paid related to investment activities 40,346.40 3,216,679.70
Subtotal of cash outflow from investment activities 76,948,621.60 90,157,812.57
Net cash flow from investment activities -53,110,354.59 | -83,615,118.22
. Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from capital contributions 1,500,000
Incl.: Cash received by subsidiaries from capital contributions
of minority shareholders
Cash received from loan 206,500,000.00 | 108,000,000.00
Cash received from issuing bonds
Other cash received related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflow from financing activities 206,500,000.00 | 109,500,000.00
Cash paid for debt settlement 85,000,000.00 68,000,000.00
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Cash paid for distribution of dividend or profit or for payment

. 8,624,455.99 4,143,727.16
of interest
Incl.: Dividend and profit paid by subsidiaries to minority
shareholders
Other cash paid related to financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflow from financing activities 93,624,455.99 72,143,727.16

Net cash flow from financing activities 112,875,544.01 37,356,272.84
4. Impact of change in exchange rate on cash and cash
equivalents
5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 198,719,880.90 | -57,070,033.28
Plus: Beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents 191,397,399.19 | 286,496,539.26
6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 390,117,280.09 | 229,426,505.98

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company
January to June, 2010

Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin

Chief of accounting dept.:

Unit: RMB

Item

Note

Amount of
current period

Amount of
previous period

1. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of service 403,429,936.61 | 336,233,495.00
Tax rebates received
Other cash related to operating activities received 6,018,138.31 44,167,178.65
Subtotal of cash inflow from operating activities 409,448,074.92 | 380,400,673.65
Cash paid for purchase of goods and acceptance of service 62,805,340.89 97,877,308.92
Cash paid to or for employees 55,762,970.98 50,334,118.39
Cash paid for taxes and surcharges 62,836,399.64 73,580,356.37
Other cash paid related to operating activities 100,361,813.49 | 125,434,186.53
Subtotal of cash outflow from operating activities 281,766,525.00 | 347,225,970.21
Net cash flow from operating activities 127,681,549.92 33,174,703.44
2. Cash flow from investment activities:
Cash received from disinvestment
Cash received from investment income 21,921,500.00 6,542,235.56
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets 36,600.00 44,000.00
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other
business units
Other cash related to investment activities received 1,423,395.30 2,280,913.04
Subtotal of cash inflow from investment activities 23,381,495.30 8,867,148.60
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 56,412,959.29 79,208,736.79
Cash paid for investment 43,500,000.00
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and other business
units
Other cash paid related to investment activities 650.00 3,130,099.70
Subtotal of cash outflow from investment activities 56,413,609.29 | 125,838,836.49
Net cash flow from investment activities -33,032,113.99 | -116,971,687.89

3. Cash flow from financing activities:
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Cash received from capital contributions
Cash received from loan 156,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
Other cash received related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflow from financing activities 156,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
Cash paid for debt settlement 64,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
Cash paid for distribution of dividend or profit or for payment
of interest 4,654,456.75 1,653,578.75
Other cash paid related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash outflow from financing activities 68,654,456.75 51,653,578.75
Net cash flow from financing activities 87,345,543.25 38,346,421.25
4. Impact of change in exchange rate on cash and cash
equivalents
5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 181,994,979.18 | -45,450,563.20
Plus: Beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents 134,208,907.34 | 228,628,756.12
6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 316,203,886.52 | 183,178,192.92

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
He Yifei
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity
January to June, 2010

Unit: RMB

Item

Amount of current period

Owner's equity attributed to parent company

Paid-in capital
(or share
capital)

Capital
reserves

Less:
Treasury
stock

Special
reserve

Surplus
reserves

Provision
for normal
risk

Undistributed
profit

Other

Minority
interest

Total of owner's
equity

1. Balance at end of last year

471,350,000.00

164,978,551.40

163,500,430.31

446,278,809.50

16,063,901.88

1,262,171,693.09

Plus: Change in accounting
policy

Correction of errors in
previous period

Other

2. Balance at beginning of the
year

471,350,000.00

164,978,551.40

163,500,430.31

446,278,809.50

16,063,901.88

1,262,171,693.09

3. Increase or decrease of
current period (for decrease
filled in"—")

96,766,392.54

-1,576,790.14

95,189,602.40

1) Net profit

96,766,392.54

4,202,918.48

100,969,311.02

2) Other composite income

Subtotal of above 1) and 2)

96,766,392.54

4,202,918.48

100,969,311.02

3) Capital contributed or
reduced by the owner

(1) Capital contributed by the
owner

(2) Payment for shares
attributed into owner's

equity

(3) Other

4) Profit distribution

-5,779,708.62

-5,779,708.62

(1) Appropriated surplus
reserves

(2) Appropriated provision for
normal risk

(3) Distribution to owners (or

-5,779,708.62

-5,779,708.62
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shareholders)

(4) Other

5) Internal transfer of owner's
equity

(1) Capital reserves transferred
into capital (or share
capital)

(2) Surplus reserves transferred
into capital (or share
capital)

(3) Surplus reserves covering
loss

(4) Other

6) Special reserve

(1) Appropriated in current
period

(2) Used in current period

4. Closing balance of current
period

471,350,000.00

164,978,551.40

163,500,430.31

543,045,202.04

14,487,111.74

1,357,361,295.4
9

Unit: RMB

Amount at same period of last year

Owner's equity attributed to parent company

Item

Paid-in capital
(or share
capital)

Capital
reserves

Less:

Treasury

stock

Special
reserve

Surplus
reserves

Provision
for
normal
risk

Undistributed
profit

Other

Minority
interest

Total of owner's
equity

1. Balance at end of last year

471,350,000.00

170,922,958.59

144,749,881.67

352,326,600.51

16,235,699.67

1,155,585,140.44

Plus: Change in
accounting policy

Correction of errors
in previous period

Other

2. Balance at beginning of
the year

471,350,000.00

170,922,958.59

144,749,881.67

352,326,600.51

16,235,699.67

1,155,585,140.44

3. Increase or decrease of

29,849,282.40

1,247,234.62

31,096,517.02
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current period (for
decrease filled in "—")

1) Net profit

76,984,282.40

5,168,346.34

82,152,628.74

2) Other composite income

Subtotal of above 1) and 2)

76,984,282.40

5,168,346.34

82,152,628.74

3) Capital contributed or
reduced by the owner

1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00

(1) Capital contributed by the
owner

1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00

(2) Payment for shares
attributed into owner's

equity

(3) Other

4) Profit distribution

-47,135,000

-5,421,111.72

-52,556,111.72

(1) Appropriated surplus
reserves

(2) Appropriated provision
for normal risk

(3) Distribution to owners (or
shareholders)

-47,135,000

-5,421,111.72

-52,556,111.72

(4) Other

5) Internal transfer of
owner's equity

(1) Capital reserves
transferred into capital
(or share capital)

(2) Surplus reserves
transferred into capital
(or share capital)

(3) Surplus reserves covering
loss

(4) Other

6) Special reserve

(1) Appropriated in current
period

(2) Used in current period

4. Closing balance of current

471,350,000.00

170,922,958.59

144,749,881.67

382,175,882.91

17,482,934.29

1,186,681,657.46
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Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin  Chief of accounting dept.: He Yifei

Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity of Parent Company
January to June, 2010

Unit: RMB
Amount of current period
Paid-in capital . Less: . Provision o
Item Capital Special Surplus for Undistributed | Total of owner's
(or share Treasury - .
. reserves reserve reserves normal profit equity
capital) stock risk
1. Balance at end of last year 471,350,000.00 | 145,238,687.55 161,467,295.50 500,502,426.22 | 1,278,558,409.27
Plus: Change in accounting policy
Correction of errors in previous
period
Other
2. Balance at beginning of the year 471,350,000.00 | 145,238,687.55 161,467,295.50 500,502,426.22 | 1,278,558,409.27
3. Increase or dec_reasg O.f. cuIrent period 103.465,801.69 103.465,801.69
(for decrease filled in "—
1) Net profit 103,465,801.69 | 103,465,801.69
2) Other composite income
Subtotal of above 1) and 2) 103,465,801.69 103,465,801.69
3) Capital contributed or reduced by the
owner
(1) Capital contributed by the owner
(2) Payment for shares attributed into
owner's equity
(3) Other
4) Profit distribution
(1) Appropriated surplus reserves
(2) Appropriated provision for normal risk
(3) Distribution to owners (or
shareholders)
(4) Other
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5) Internal transfer of owner's equity
(1) Capital reserves transferred into capital
(or share capital)
(2) Surplus reserves transferred into capital
(or share capital)
(3) Surplus reserves covering loss
(4) Other
6) Special reserve
(1) Appropriated in current period
(2) Used in current period
4. Closing balance of current period 471,350,000.00 | 145,238,687.55 161,467,295.50 603,968,227.91 | 1,382,024,210.96
Unit: RMB
Amount at same period of last year
Paid-in capital . Less: . Provision -
Item Capital Special Surplus for Undistributed | Total of owner's
(or share Treasury - .
. reserves reserve reserves normal profit equity
capital) stock risk
1. Balance at end of last year 471,350,000.00 | 145,238,687.55 142,716,746.86 378,882,488.45 | 1,138,187,922.86
Plus: Change in accounting policy
Correction of errors in previous
period
Other
2. Balance at beginning of the year 471,350,000.00 | 145,238,687.55 142,716,746.86 378,882,488.45 | 1,138,187,922.86
3. Increase or de(?reasg oi cuIrent period 34514,007.41 34.514,007.41
(for decrease filled in "—
1) Net profit 81,649,007.41 81,649,007.41
2) Other composite income
Subtotal of above 1) and 2) 81,649,007.41 81,649,007.41

3) Capital contributed or reduced by the
owner

(1) Capital contributed by the owner

(2) Payment for shares attributed into
owner's equity

(3) Other
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4) Profit distribution

-47,135,000.00

-47,135,000.00

(1) Appropriated surplus reserves

(2) Appropriated provision for normal risk

(3) Distribution to owners (or
shareholders)

-47,135,000.00

-47,135,000.00

(4) Other

5) Internal transfer of owner's equity

(1) Capital reserves transferred into capital
(or share capital)

(2) Surplus reserves transferred into capital
(or share capital)

(3) Surplus reserves covering loss

(4) Other

6) Special reserve

(1) Appropriated in current period

(2) Used in current period

4. Closing balance of current period

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

142,716,746.86

413,396,495.86

1,172,701,930.27

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei

Principal in charge of accounting: Huang Huimin
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I1. Notes to Financial Statements (currency unit: RMB, except specially indicated)

1. Company profile
With an initial of 113,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, Huangshan Tourism
Development Co., Ltd. Chereinafter referred to as "the Company") was established solely by
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Huangshan Tourism Group Co.,
Ltd.") with its own net assets in Huangshan, Anhui of China on November 18, 1996. On
October 30, 1996 the Company was approved to issue 80,000,000 domestic listed foreign
capital shares (B share) on November 18, 1996. On April 17, 1997 it was approved to issue
40,000,000 domestic listed Renminbi ordinary shares (A share). According to the resolution of
the shareholders' meeting held on October 15, 1999, the Company transferred its capital
reserves into 69,900,000 shares by increasing 3 shares for every 10 shares held (with
233,000,000 shares as the basis). According to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting held
on October 13, 2006, the Company transferred its capital reserves into 151,450,000 shares by
increasing 5 shares for every 10 shares held (with 302,900,000 shares as the basis). On July 13,
2007 China Securities Regulatory Committee approved this private issuance of 17,000,000
shares by the Company in the Notice on Approving the Private Issuance of Shares of Huangshan
Tourism Development Co., Ltd. (ZJFXZ [2007] No. 178). Thus, the Company's registered
capital has been changed into RMB 471,350,000.00 and the share capital has increased into
471,350,000 shares.
Both A share and B share of the Company are listed in Shanghai Securities Exchange with a
brief stock name of Huangshan Tourism and a stock code of 600054 for A share and 900942 for
B share.
The Company's business scope: Tourist reception and service, development and sales of tourist
commodities, tourist transportation, food service (only operated by its subsidiaries), exploitation
on tourism resource, organizing of trade activities related to tourism, and information
consultation, development and operation of real estate and leasehold of real estate.
The approver for presenting the Company's interim financial report is the Board of Directors,
and the date is August 18, 2010.

2. Declaration on observing of enterprise accounting standard
The financial statements for first half year of 2010 prepared by the Company meets the
requirements of the Enterprise Accounting Standard, and has truly and completely reflected the
Company's relevant information such as its financial status as of June 30, 2010 and the
operating results and cash flow in the first half year of 2010.

3. Basis for preparing financial statements
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The Company conducts confirmation and measurement and prepares financial statements based

on the continuity assumption, actual transactions and events and the provisions explained in
Enterprise Accounting Standard, application guidance and codes.

4. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates
The Company's following main accounting policies and accounting estimates were formulated
based on the Enterprise Accounting Standard. Unmentioned accountancy services should be
implemented in accordance with relevant accounting policies in the Enterprise Accounting
Standard.

1) Accounting period
The Company adopts Gregorian calendar system, i.e., from January 1 to December 31 as an
accounting year.

2) Recording currency
The Company uses Renminbi as recording currency.

3) Accounting process for consolidation under same control and different control

(1) Consolidation under same control

(3 For accounting process for controlling consolidation under same control, please see Note 4/10)

@ Accounting process for absorbing consolidation under same control

The assets and liabilities acquired in an absorbing consolidation under same control shall be

entered in account according to the original account value of the consolidated party for such

related assets and liabilities.

C. For such consolidation conducted through issuing of equity securities, the Company shall,
at the consolidation date, confirm the assets and liabilities of the consolidated party
acquired in consolidation with the original account value of the consolidated party, then
enter the difference between the confirmed account value of net assets and the total face
value of issued shares into capital reserves (share premium); if the balance of capital
reserves (share premium) is insufficient for offsetting, it shall offset the surplus reserves
and undistributed profit correspondingly.

D. For such consolidation conducted through paying cash and non-cash assets, the Company
shall use the difference between the confirmed account value of net assets and the account
value of paid cash and non-cash assets to adjust the capital reserves (share premium)
correspondingly; if the balance of capital reserves (share premium) is insufficient for
offsetting, it shall offset the surplus reserves and undistributed profit correspondingly.

(2) Consolidation under different control

@ For accounting process for controlling consolidation under different control, please see Note
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4/10)

Accounting process for absorbing consolidation under different control

For absorbing consolidation under different control, the Company shall, at the consolidation
date, confirm the recognizable assets and liabilities meeting confirmation conditions and
acquired in consolidation date as the Company's assets and liabilities according to their fair
value; for the non-monetary assets as the consideration in consolidation, the difference
between their fair value and account value shall be attributed into consolidated income
statement as profit and loss from disposal of assets; and the difference between the
consolidation cost and the fair value of acquired net assets recognized by the purchaser, shall
be confirmed as goodwill if the difference is debit balance, or shall be attributed to
consolidated profit and loss of current period if the difference is credit balance.

Depreciation test for goodwill

For the goodwill obtained in consolidation, the Company shall make depreciation test at end of
each year, and the test shall be made in combination with relevant assets group(s); comparing
the account value (including the account value of shared goodwill) and reclaimable amount of
relevant assets group(s), if the reclaimable amount of the relevant assets group(s) is lower than

the account value, the it shall confirm the loss from depreciation of goodwill.

4) How to prepare consolidated financial statements

All the subsidiaries which can be controlled by the Company and the entities with special
purpose (hereinafter referred to as "consolidated companies™) should be included into the
consolidation range. The consolidated companies, if with adopted accounting period and
accounting policies inconsistent with the parent company, have already adjusted their financial
statements according to the accounting period and accounting policies of parent company.
Based on the financial statements of parent company and the adjusted financial statements of
the consolidated companies, the parent company should adjust long-term equity investment of
the consolidated companies with equity method to prepare the financial statements. The mutual
internal transactions and fund flow among the parent company and the consolidated companies

can be offset in consolidation.

5) Standard for confirmation of cash and cash equivalents

Cash means the cash on hand in an enterprise and the deposit which can be used for payment at
any time. Cash equivalents mean the investments with short term (generally due in 3 months
from the purchasing date), high liquidity, low risk of value fluctuation and easy to be converted

to cash with known amount.

6) Foreign currency operations and conversion of foreign currency statements
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For initial confirmation of a transaction with foreign currency, the Company adopts the spot
exchange rate at the date of transaction to convert the foreign currency into the recording
currency.

At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall dispose monetary items of foreign currency
and non-monetary items of foreign currency in accordance with following provisions:

(1) For monetary items of foreign currency, the spot exchange rate at the date of balance sheet
shall be used in conversion. The exchange balance due to the difference between the spot
exchange rate at the date of balance sheet and the spot exchange rate at initial confirmation or
at the date of previous balance sheet, shall be attributed to the profit and loss of current period.

(2) For the non-monetary items of foreign currency measured with historical cost, still the spot
exchange rate at the date of transaction shall be used, and the amount of recording currency
shall not be changed.

7) Financial instruments

(1) Financial assets are divided into following four types:

® Financial assets measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and loss of
current period
This mainly refers to shares, bonds, funds and derivative instruments not used as effective
hedge instrument, held by the Company for sale in the near future. It includes the transactional
financial assets and the financial assets directly appointed to be measured in fair value and with
its change attributed into profit and loss of current period. Such assets shall make the fair value
obtained in initial measurement as the initial confirmation amount, and related transaction cost
shall be attributed to the profit and loss of current period while occurring. If the payment
contains the cash dividend declared but not distributed yet or the bond interest with interest
payment period expired but not drawn yet, these shall be separately confirmed as receivables.
The interest or cash dividend obtained during the holding period shall be confirmed as
investment income. At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall measure such financial
assets in fair value and make their change attributed into profit and loss of current period. In
disposal of such financial assets, the difference between its fair value and initial book amount
shall be confirmed as investment income, and meanwhile the profit and loss due to change of
fair value shall be adjusted.

® Held-to-maturity investments
This mainly refers to the national bond with fixed interest rate and company's bond with
floating interest rate, having fixed maturity date and fixed or ascertainable reclaimable amount
and held by the Company with clear intention and ability to maturity date. For such financial
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assets, the sum of the fair value obtained and the related transaction cost shall be made as the
initial confirmation amount. The bond interest matured but not drawn yet, included in the
payment, shall be separately confirmed as receivable. For held-to-maturity investments during
holding period, the interest income shall be calculated according to the amortized cost and real
interest rate, and attributed to investment income. In disposal of held-to-maturity investments,
the difference between the obtained price and the book value of the investment shall be
attributed into investment income.

Loan and receivables

Receivables include accounts receivable and other receivables. Accounts receivable refers to
the receivables due to sale of goods or rendering of service by the Company. For accounts
receivable, the contractual or agreed price to be received from the purchase party shall be made
as initial confirmation amount.

Salable financial assets

It mainly refers to the financial assets, held-to-maturity investments, loan and financial assets
in receivables which have not been measured in fair value by the Company and whose change
shall be attributed into profit and loss of current period. For salable financial assets, the sum of
the fair value in obtaining of the financial assets and the related transaction cost shall be made
as initial confirmation amount. The bond interest with interest payment period expired but not
drawn yet or the cash dividend declared but not distributed, which are contained in the
payment, shall be separately confirmed as receivables. The interest or cash dividend obtained
during the period for holding of the salable financial asset shall be attributed into investment
income. At the date of balance sheet, the salable financial asset shall be measured in fair value
and the change of fair value shall be attributed into capital reserves. In disposing of salable
financial asset, the difference between the price obtained and the book value of the financial
assets shall be attributed into investment income, and meanwhile the amount related to the
disposed portion in the total change in fair value originally directly attributed into owner's

equity, shall be attributed into investment income.

(2) Financial liabilities shall be divided into following two types in initial confirmation:

®

The financial liabilities measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and
loss of current period, shall includes the transactional financial liabilities and the financial
liabilities designate as measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and
loss of current period; such financial liabilities shall be measured in fair value in initial
confirmation, the related transaction cost shall be directly attributed into profit and loss of

current period, and the change of fair value shall be attributed into profit and loss of current
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period at the date of balance sheet.
Other financial liabilities refers to such financial liabilities other than that measured in fair

value and having their change attributed into profit and loss of current period.

(3) Confirmation method for fair value of main financial assets and financial liabilities:

®

@

For financial assets or financial liabilities having active market, the fair value shall be
confirmed according to the offer in active market.
For financial instruments having no active market, the Company shall adopt assessment

technique to confirm the fair value.

(4) Transfer of financial assets

®

(5)

®

While having transferred nearly all risks and rewards in the ownership of financial assets to the
transfer-in party, the Company shall terminate the confirmation for this financial assets.

While the whole transfer of the financial assets meets the condition for terminating of
confirmation, the Company shall attribute the difference between following two items into
profit and loss of current period:

C. The book value of transferred financial assets.

D. The sum of the consideration received for transfer and the aggregated amount of change
in fair value originally directly attributed into owner's equity.

If partial transfer of the financial assets meets the condition for terminating of confirmation,
the total book value of the transferred financial assets shall be divided into the part with its
confirmation terminated and the part with its confirmation not terminated respectively as per
the corresponding fair value, and the difference between following two amounts shall be
attributed to the profit and loss of current period:

C. The book value of the part with its confirmation terminated.

D. The sum of the consideration for the part with its confirmation terminated and the amount
related to the part with its confirmation terminated in the aggregated amount of change in
fair value originally directly attributed into owner's equity.

If the transfer of the financial assets does not meet the condition for terminating of
confirmation, the Company shall continue to confirm such financial assets, and confirm the
consideration received as a financial liability.

Testing method for depreciation of financial assets and the way for appropriation of
provision for depreciation

The Company shall appropriate the provision for depreciation while there are following
evidences indicating the depreciation of the financial assets:

J.  The issuing party or debtor has met severe financial difficulties.
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K. The debtor violates the contract terms, such as default or overdue in reimbursement of

interest or principal.
The creditor makes concession to the debtor with financial difficulties in consideration of

economy or law.

M. The debtor may go into liquidation or proceed to other financial reorganization;

Q.
R.

The financial assets cannot continue to trade in active market due to severe financial
difficulties of the issuing party.

It is impossible to recognize whether the cash flow of an asset in a group financial assets
has decreased or not, but through total appraisal to the disclosed data, you can find for
this group of financial assets the estimated future cash flow since the initial confirmation
has already decreased and can be measured.

The technical, market, economy or legal environment for the debtor has significant
unfavorable change occurring, and this possibly makes the investor of equity instrument
unable to reclaim the cost of the investment.

The fair value of investment in equity instrument falls down severely or not temporarily.

Other objective evidences indicating depreciation of the financial assets.

@ At the date of balance sheet the Company adopts different methods to make depreciation tests

for different kinds of financial assets, and appropriates the provision for depreciation:

D.

E.

F.

Transactional financial assets: Reflected in fair value at the date of balance sheet, and the
change of fair value shall be attributed to profit and loss of current period.
Held-to-maturity investments: For the held-to-maturity investments with objective
evidences indicating depreciation of such investments, the Company shall calculate and
confirm the loss from depreciation according to the difference between the book value
and the current value of estimated future cash flow at the date of balance sheet.

Salable financial asset: At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall make analytical
judgment on the depreciation of salable financial asset to make sure whether the fair
value of the financial assets will decrease persistently or not. In general, if the fair value
of salable financial assets has decreased greatly or after consideration of various related
factors the decreasing trend is expected to be not provisional, the Company may deem
the salable financial asset has been depreciated and confirm the loss from depreciation. If
the salable financial asset is depreciated, the Company shall, in confirmation of the loss
from depreciation, transfer the aggregate losses due to decrease of fair value originally
attributed to the owner's equity out and attribute them to the loss from depreciation of

assets.
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8) Testing method for depreciation of receivables and the way for appropriation of provision
for depreciation
At the date of balance sheet the Company checks book value of receivables; in case objective
evidences exist to indicate the depreciation, the Company shall appropriate the provision for
depreciation.
For receivables with significant single amount (the Company confirms the accounts receivable
and other receivables with closing balance more than RMB 1,000,000 as significant single
amount), the Company shall conduct depreciation test separately. If there is objective evidence
indicating its depreciation, the Company shall confirm the loss from depreciation according to
the difference by which the current value of future cash flow is lower than the book value, and
appropriate the provisions for doubtful accounts accordingly.
For the receivable from non related parties not depreciated after a single test and the
non-significant receivable from non related parties, the Company shall divide them into several
groups according to similar feature of credit risk, then confirm the loss from depreciation
through calculation in certain ratio of the balance of such receivable groups at the date of
balance sheet, and appropriate the provisions for doubtful accounts. The Company shall, based
on actual loss ratio of the same or similar receivable group with similar features of credit risks
and in consideration of actual situation, decide the ratio of appropriated provisions for doubtful
accounts of all the groups in this year to calculate the provisions for doubtful accounts
appropriated in this year.
The appropriation method decided according to features group of credit risks by the Company is
aging analysis method, and the Company shall appropriate the provisions for doubtful accounts
according to receivable groups divided by account age and certain ratio of balance at the date of
balance sheet. The details are as follows:

Account age Appropriation ratio
Within 1 year 3%

1-2 years 50%

More than 2 years 100%

At the date of balance sheet the Company makes evaluation on the collectability of other
receivables, and then appropriates specific bad debts provision.
9) Inventories
(1) Classification of inventory: Inventory means the commodities, materials and work-in-process
under production (building) progress held by the Company in day-to-day operation activities

for sale or use, including commodity stocks such as foodstuff and beverage, circulating
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(3)

materials and spare parts, development cost of real estate, developed products, etc.

Valuation method for issuing of inventories: The Company shall valuate the issuing of
inventories as per weighed average method except the developed real estate products, whose
actual cost shall be confirmed through individual confirmation method. Incl.:

Accounting method for land lot for development: For pure land development project, the
Company sets separately "Land development™ in the subject of "Development cost” to enter
the expenses in the process of land development, including the direct or indirect costs such as
the compensation for land expropriation and relocation, purchase price of land use right, cost
for transfer of land use right, transfer fee and prophase construction cost for "three suppliers
and one leveling", calculate the land development cost per square meter, and according to the
land area and use area calculate respectively to transfer to "Development product-other item".
For the project with house property developed together, if the expenses can be divided as per
the bearer, the Company generally attributes the expense into the cost of commercial housing
as per actual occupation area.

Accounting method for expenses of public supporting facilities: The supporting facilities
constructed together with the commercial residential area are divided into two types as per the
nature and usage. One is the public supporting facilities inside the development residential area,
including road, fire control equipment and non-business educational, hygienic and
administrative management facilities; the other is the municipal public supporting facilities
outside the area delivered to the management department free of charge, and the needed
construction cost shall be accounted through development cost. The accounted cost for public
supporting facilities means the expenditure for non-business public supporting facilities. If the
facilities are developed in the same time with the construction of the residential area, the cost
shall be attributed to development cost of current period; if not, generally provision shall be
appropriated. The Company first decides the appropriated amount, based on the estimated cost
appropriates the amount in the subject of development cost after approval, and then makes the
payment in the periods afterwards.

Inventory system: The Company adopts perpetual inventory system, making stock-taking at
least once a year, and the gain or loss from stock-taking shall be attributed to the profit and loss

of current year.

(4) The inventories at the date of balance sheet shall be measured as per the lower between the cost

and net realizable value, and if the inventory cost is higher than net realizable value, the
Company will appropriate the provision for depreciation of inventories and attributed it into

profit or loss of current period.
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The net realizable value of inventories shall be confirmed based on the acquired reliable
evidence and in consideration of the factors such as the purpose for holding the inventory and
the events after the balance sheet date.

During normal operation process, for the inventories directly used for sale such as real estate
development products, the net realizable value shall be decided as per its estimated selling
price reduced by estimated selling expenses and related tax. For the inventories held for
implementing sales agreement or service contract, the Company shall make the contract price
as valuation basis of the net realizable value; if the amount of inventories held are bigger than
the order amount in the sales contract, the Company shall make general sales price as the
valuation basis for the net realizable value of the exceeding part of the inventories.

For the inventories needed to be processed, such as real estate development product, during
normal production operating process, the net realizable value shall be decided according to the
estimated price of the products less the cost to be generated until completion of the project, the
estimated selling expenses and related tax. If the net realizable value of the product is higher
than cost, the inventory shall be valuated according to cost; if the fall of market price indicates
that the net realizable value of the product is lower than cost, the inventory shall be valuated
according to the net realizable value and the provision for depreciation of the inventory shall
be appropriated according to the difference.

The provision for depreciation of inventories shall be appropriated as per individual
inventories, and for the inventories with big amount and lower price, appropriated as per
classified groups of inventories.

If the influencing factors for writing down inventory value before the date of balance sheet
have disappeared, the Company shall restore the amount wrote down, and return the amount in
the appropriated provision for depreciation of inventories, which shall be attributed to the net

profit or loss of current period.

(5) Amortization method for circulating material: Adopt one-off writing off method.

10) Long-term equity investment

(1) Confirmation of initial investment

®

The Company shall make initial measurement for long-term equity investment based on
following conditions respectively
The initial investment cost for long-term equity investment due to business merger shall be
decided as per following provisions:
A. In the business merger under same control, if the merging party makes cash payments,
transfer of non-cash assets or debt assuming as the consideration for merger, then the
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book value of owner's equity of the merged party obtained at the date of merger shall be

made as the initial investment of long-term equity investment. For the difference between
the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment and the book value of the paid
cash, transferred non-cash assets and the incurred debts, the capital reserve shall be
adjusted; and if the capital reserve is insufficient for offset, the retained income shall be
adjusted.

B. If the merging party uses equity securities as the consideration for merger, then the book
value of owner's equity of the merged party obtained at the date of merger shall be made
as the initial investment of long-term equity investment. If the total face value of issued
shares is made as share capital, then for the difference between the initial investment cost
of long-term equity investment and the total face value of issued shares the capital reserve
shall be adjusted; and if the capital reserve is insufficient for offset, the retained income
shall be adjusted.

C. In the business merger under different control, the purchase party shall, at the date of
purchase, made the merger cost decided as per No. 20 Enterprise Accounting
Standard--Business Merger as the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment.

@ For the long-term equity investments acquired in the way other than business merger, the
Company shall decide the initial investment cost according to following provisions:

A. For the long-term equity investment acquired by cash payments, the actually paid purchase
price shall be made as the initial investment cost. The initial investment cost includes the
expenses, tax and other necessary expenditures directly related to the long-term equity
investment, but the cash dividend declared but not drawn, contained in the actually paid
price, shall be separately recorded as an receivable item.

B. For the long-term equity investment acquired by issuing equity securities, the fair value of
equity securities shall be made as the initial investment cost.

C. For the long-term equity investment made by the investors, the value specified in the
investment contract or agreement shall be made as the initial investment cost, except that
the value specified in the contract or agreement is unfair.

D. For the long-term equity investment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets,
the initial investment cost shall be decided as per No; 7 Enterprise Accounting
Standard--Exchange of Non-monetary Assets.

E. For the long-term equity investment acquired through reorganization of debts, the initial
investment cost shall be decided as per No. 12 Enterprise Accounting Standard--Debt

Reorganization.
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(2) Subsequent measurement and confirmation method for profit and loss

The Company shall, based on whether having joint control or significant influence on the

invested unit, adopt cost method or equity method for accounting operation to long-term equity

investment.

® For long-term investment calculated with cost method, the cash dividend or profit declared to
be distributed in the invested unit shall be confirmed as the investment income of current
period.

® For the long-term equity investment calculated with equity method, the Company shall, after
acquisition of the long-term equity investment, make adjustment on the financial statements of
the invested unit according to the Company's accounting policy and accounting period while
calculating the profit and loss on investments, then offset the profit and loss from internal
transactions between the Company, affiliated enterprises and joint ventures according to the
portion which should be enjoyed or shared by the Company through calculation, confirmation
the profit and loss on investment and adjust the book value of long-term equity investment. If
the fair value of relevant assets and liabilities of the invested unit is different from the book
value while the Company has acquired the investment, the Company shall make adjustments in
consideration of the appropriated depreciation amount, amortized amount and provision for
assets depreciation of the invested unit while calculating the net profit or net loss which should
be shared by the investing enterprise subsequently. The Company shall consider the principle
of materiality for above adjustments, and in case of anyone of following conditions, the

Company shall, based on the book value of net profit of the invested unit and after adjustment

of the unrealized profit and loss of internal transactions, calculate and confirm the profit and

loss on investments.

D. The fair value of various recognized assets of the invested unit cannot be confirmed
reasonably while the investment has been acquired.

E. The difference between the fair value and book value of the recognized assets of the
invested unit is of no significance while making investment.

F. Due to other reasons, the Company cannot acquire the relevant information of the invested
unit, nor make adjustment on the net profit or loss of the invested unit according to the
principle specified in the standard.

@ If unidentified loss from investment still exists in case the book value of long-term equity
investment has been wrote down to zero under equity method, the Company shall continue to
make confirmation based on the book value of other long-term equity. If the investment

contract or agreement specified other extra obligation for compensating for loss to be
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performed, the Company shall confirm and estimate the loss amount to be assumed according

to the provisions in No. 13 Enterprise Accounting Standard--Contingencies.

For the long-term equity investment calculated with equity method, the Company shall use the
cash dividend or profit acquired by the investing enterprise from the invested unit to offset the
book value of long-term equity investment. The portion by which the cash dividend or profit
acquired from the invested unit exceeds the confirmed profit and loss adjustment, shall be
deemed as the return of the investment cost and used to offset the cost of long-term equity
investment.

(3) Confirmation of the reasons for joint control and significant influence on the invested unit

@ In case of any of following conditions, confirm the joint control on the invested unit:

A. Anyone of the parties cannot control the production and operating activities of the joint
venture independently.

B. The decision-making for basic operating activities of the joint venture needs unanimous
agreement of all the parties.

C. All the parties may appoint one of the parties to manage the day of day activities of the joint
venture through a contract or agreement, but this party must exercise the right of
management under the financial and operational policies unanimously agreed by all the
parties. When the invested unit is under a legal reorganization or bankruptcy, or its ability
of transferring fund to the investing party is strictly confined for long time, generally the
investing parties may not be able to exercise joint control on the invested unit. But if the
joint control can be proved to exist, the parties to the joint venture still can adopt equity
method to make accounting according to the standard for long-term equity investment.

@ In case of any of following conditions, confirm the significant influence on the invested unit: A.
Assign representative(s) to the Board of Directors or similar organization of the invested unit.
B. Participate in the policy-making process in the invested unit, including the formulating of
dividend distribution policy. C. Have significant transaction with the invested unit. D. Assign
managerial personnel to the invested unit. E. Provide the invested unit with key technical
material.

(4) Testing method for depreciation of long-term equity investment and the way for appropriation
of provision for depreciation:

The Company, at the date of balance sheet, makes individual checking on long-term equity

investment, judge whether long-term equity investment has the evidence of depreciation or not

according to changes in the operation policy, legal environment, market demand, industry and

profitability of the invested unit. When the reclaimable amount of the long-term equity
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investment is lower than its book value, the Company shall appropriate the provision for
depreciation of long-term equity investment according to the difference by which the
reclaimable amount is lower than the book value of long-term equity investment. The loss from
depreciation of assets shall, once being confirmed, not be returned in the accounting period
afterwards.

11) Fixed assets

(1) Confirmation conditions: Fixed assets are the tangible assets with higher unit value and service
life of more than one year held for production of goods, rendering of service, lease or operating
management. The Company's fixed assets include house and building, cable equipment,
machinery equipment, communication equipment, transportation equipment and other
equipment. Fixed assets shall be confirmed according to the actual cost in acquisition while
following conditions can all be met:

(3 The economic interest related to the fixed assets will most likely flow into the enterprise.
@ The cost of the fixed assets can be measured reliably.
The subsequent expenditure for fixed assets, if meeting the confirmation conditions for fixed
assets, shall be attributed into the cost of fixed assets; and if not, attributed into profit or loss of
current period.

(2) Depreciation method for various fixed assets: The Company shall, since the month next to the
month while the fixed assets reach the specified usable condition, use straight-line method to
appropriate depreciation, and the depreciation period and annual depreciation confirmed
according to the type of fixed assets, estimated economic life and estimated net residual value

are as follows:

T Period of Residual rate Annual depreciation
e

yP depreciation (years) (%) rate (%)
House and building 7 20-40 3.00 2.43-4.85
Cableway equipment 24 3.00 4.04
Mechanical equipment 6-20 3.00 4.85-16.17
Communication

_ 3-14 3.00 6.93-32.33
equipment
Transportation

_ 5-10 3.00 9.70-19.40
equipment
Other equipment 5-8 3.00 12.13-19.40

For the fixed asset with its provision for depreciation already appropriated, the Company will
deduct the appropriated provision for depreciation of fixed assets while appropriating the

depreciation provisions.
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At end of each year, the Company shall recheck the service life, estimated net residual value
and depreciation method of fixed assets. If the service life is different from the life originally
estimated, the service life of fixed assets shall be adjusted.
(3) Testing method for depreciation of fixed assets and the way for appropriation of provision for
depreciation:
The Company shall make judgment on various fixed assets at the date of balance sheet. When
the assets have an evidence of depreciation, the Company shall estimate its reclaimable amount;
if the reclaimable amount of the assets is lower than its book value, the Company shall write
down the book value of the assets to its reclaimable amount, the reduced amount shall be
confirmed as loss from depreciation of assets and attributed to the profit and loss of current
period and the provision for assets depreciation shall be appropriated. The loss from
depreciation of assets shall, once being confirmed, not be returned in the accounting period
afterwards. In case of following evidences, the Company shall appropriate provision for
depreciation in full according to individual items of fixed assets:
® The fixed assets which have not been used for long time, will not be used in foreseeable
future and have had no resale value;
(@ The fixed assets which can no longer be used due to the reasons such as technological
advance;
The fixed assets which can be used but will produce a great number of unacceptable
products after use;
@ The fixed assets which has been damaged and will no longer have use value and resale
value;
Other fixed assets which cannot bring economic benefit to the Company substantially.
12) Construction in progress
(1) Type of construction in progress
Construction in progress is calculated according to project classification.
(2) The standard and time point for construction in progress transferred to fixed assets
For construction in progress, the Company shall make all the expenditures for this asset to
reach usable condition as the account value of the fixed assets. This should include building
expenses, original cost of machinery equipment, other expenditure necessary for making the
construction in progress meet the preset usable condition, and the borrowing cost for a specific
loan for the item before the assets meeting the preset usable condition or for a general loan
applied in the construction in progress. If a project with its installation or construction
completed has met the preset usable condition, the Company shall transfer the construction in
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progress into the fixed assets. For the fixed assets reaching usable condition but not preparing
the final account for completion, the Company shall, since the date of reaching usable
condition, transfer the estimated value into fixed assets according to project budget and cost or
actual cost of the project and appropriate the provision for depreciation according to the
Company's policy for depreciation of fixed assets; after the procedure for final account for
completion has been ended, the Company shall adjust the original temporarily estimated value
as per actual cost, but not adjust the original appropriated provision for depreciation.
(3) Testing method for depreciation of construction in progress and the way for appropriation of
provision for depreciation
The Company shall make overall checking on construction in progress at the date of balance
sheet. If there is an evidence indicating the construction in progress is depreciated, the
Company shall estimate its reclaimable amount; if the reclaimable amount of the assets is
lower than its book value, the Company shall write down the book value of the assets to its
reclaimable amount, the reduced amount shall be confirmed as loss from depreciation of assets
and attributed to the profit and loss of current period and the provision for assets depreciation
shall be appropriated. The loss from depreciation of assets shall, once being confirmed, not be
returned in the accounting period afterwards. If any of following cases exists, the Company
shall make test for depreciation of construction in progress:
@ The project in progress has been suspended for long period and is expected not possibly to
restart in 3 years;
® The construction in progress lags behind in both performance and technique, and the
economic interest brought to the Company shall be of big uncertainty.
©® Other cases which are enough to prove that the project in progress has substantially
depreciated.
13) Borrowing cost
(1) Confirmation principle for capitalization of borrowing cost and the capitalization period
The Company's borrowing cost which can be directly attributed to the purchasing or producing
of the assets and meanwhile meet the conditions of capitalization, shall be capitalized and
attributed to the cost of related assets:
(D The expenditure for assets has already occurred.
(2 The borrowing cost has already occurred.
(3 The purchase or production activities needed for making the assets reach usable or salable
status have started.

Other loan interest, discount or premium and exchange difference shall be attributed into profit
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and loss of current period.
If for the assets meeting capitalization conditions, the purchase and construction process or
production process is interrupted abnormally and the interrupting period exceeds 3 months, the
capitalization of borrowing cost shall be suspended.
When the assets with its purchase and construction or production meeting the capitalization
condition have reached expected usable or salable condition, the capitalization of borrowing
cost shall be stopped, and the borrowing cost occurring later shall be confirmed as expenses
while occurring.

(2) Calculation procedure for the capitalized amount of borrowing cost
If the special loan is borrowed for purchase or production of the assets meeting the condition
of capitalization, the interest charges of special loan actually occurring in current period
deducted by the interest income of the not-used-loan fund in the bank or the income obtained
from temporary investment shall be confirmed as the capitalized amount of the interest charge
of special loan.
If the Company uses the general loan in order to purchase or produce the assets meeting the
conditions of capitalization, it shall use the weighted average of the portion by which the total
expenditure for assets exceeds the special loan multiplied by the capitalization rate of the
occupied general loan to calculate the interest amount of the general loan which should be
capitalized.

14) Intangible assets

(1) Valuation method for intangible assets
Enter into account according to its actual cost while being acquired.

(2) Service life and amortization for intangible assets

@ Estimating of service life of intangible assets with limited service life:

Estimated
Item o Reason

- service life
Land use right Hdeéér'é' Legal use right

: Confirm service life in reference of the
Software and other 5 years period when bringing economic benefit to

the Company

At end of each year, the Company shall recheck the service life and amortization method
of the intangible assets with limited service life. After rechecking, the service life and
amortization method of the intangible assets shall not be different from the original
estimation.

® If the Company cannot predict the period within which the intangible assets bring
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economic benefit to the Company, it shall deem such assets as intangible assets with

uncertain service life. For the intangible assets with uncertain service life, the Company
shall recheck their service life at end of each year; if the service life is still uncertain
through rechecking, the Company shall make test for depreciation at the date of balance
sheet. When the reclaimable amount of intangible asset is lower than its book value, the
Company shall write down the book value of the asset to its reclaimable amount, the
reduced amount shall be confirmed as loss from depreciation of assets and attributed to the
profit and loss of current period and the depreciation provision for intangible assets shall be
appropriated. The loss from depreciation of intangible assets shall, once being confirmed,
not be returned in the accounting period afterwards. If any of following cases exists, the
Company shall make test for depreciation of intangible assets:

A. This intangible asset has been substituted by other new technique and its capability for creating economic benefits for
the enterprise suffers significant detrimental impact;

B. Market price of this intangible asset falls down greatly in current period and may not restore in remained period,;

C. Other evidences indicating fully that the book value of this intangible asset has exceeded the reclaimable amount.

® Amortization for intangible assets

For the intangible assets with limited service life, the Company shall judge its service life
while having acquired such assets, and use straight-line method to make systematic and
reasonable amortization within the service life; the amortized amount shall be attributed
to the profit or loss of current period as per beneficial items. The amortized amount
should be the cost reduced by estimated residual value. For the intangible assets with the
provision for depreciation appropriated, the Company shall reduce the accumulated
depreciation provision for intangible assets and make the residual value zero. But the
following condition should be an exception: a third party commits to purchase the
intangible asset after end of the service life of the intangible asset, or the information for
the estimated residual value can be obtained according to an active market and such
market shall most likely exist after end of the service life of the intangible asset.
The intangible assets with uncertain service life shall not be amortized. The Company
shall recheck the service life of intangible assets with uncertain service life at end of each
year; if an evidence exists and indicates the service life of the intangible assets is limited,
the Company shall estimate the service life and conduct reasonable amortization within
the estimated service life.

(3) Standard for dividing the research phase and development phase in a research and development

project

@ The Company shall make the preparation activities for information and related aspects for
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further development as the research phase, and the expenditure in the research phase of
intangible assets shall be attributed to the profit or loss of current period.

® The development activities after completion of the research phase in the Company shall be
made as the development phase.

® The expenditure in development phase which meets following conditions shall be confirmed as
intangible assets:

F. Complete this intangible asset and make it usable or salable technically.

G. Have the intention of completing this intangible asset and using or selling it.

H. The way for generating economic interest by the intangible asset, includes the proof that
the products produced with this intangible asset have a market or this intangible asset self
has a market, and if the intangible asset is used inside the Company, it can be proved to
be useful.

I. Have the support with sufficient source of technique and finance and other resources to
complete the development of this intangible asset, and the ability to use or sell this
intangible asset.

J. The expenditure in the development phase of this intangible asset can be measured
reliably.

15) Long-term prepaid expenses
Long-term prepaid expenses shall be amortized in the beneficial period averagely, in which the
expenditure for renovation of fixed assets rent in the way of operating lease shall be amortized
in the way of realizing best expected economic interest.

16) Employee's salary
The employee’'s rewards of the Company include: wage, bonus, allowance and subsidy,
employee's welfare cost, social insurance cost, housing provident fund, trade union expenses
and employee's education expenses, compensation for releasing labor relation with employees
and other expenditure for obtaining service provided by the employees. Except the
compensation offered due to release of the labor relation with employees, the employee’s
rewards shall be confirmed in the period when the employees provide service, and attributed to
related cost expenses according to the beneficial object of the service provided by employees.
When the Company has already formulated a formal plan on release of labor relation or
submitted a voluntary unemployment suggestion, will soon make implementation and cannot
cancel the plan on release of labor relation or unemployment suggestion, the compensation
offered for release of labor relation with employees shall be confirmed as estimated liabilities
and attributed to profit and loss of current period.
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The Company joins the employees' social security system established by local government,
general including the endowment insurance, insurance for unemployment, medical insurance,
housing provident fund and other social security fund. Social insurance cost and housing
provident fund generally should be appropriated according to a certain ratio of the gross wages
and on the base of not exceeding the higher limit, and should be submitted to the labour and
social security authorities and administrative agency of housing provident fund. The
appropriation ratio is as follows:

Item Appropriation ratio (%)
Endowment insurance 20.00
Insurance for unemployment 2.00
Medical insurance 6.00
Employment injury insurance 1.20
Maternity insurance 1.00
Housing provident fund 20.00

17) Estimated liabilities
The obligation related to contingencies, if meeting all following conditions, shall be
confirmed as estimated liabilities:
(1) The obligation is current obligation borne by the Company.
(2) The fulfillment of the obligation most likely causes the economic interest flowing out from
the Company.
(3) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.
18) Confirmation principle and measuring method for income
(1) Income from sales of goods shall be confirmed while following conditions can all be met:
(D The Company has already transferred main risk and reward of the property in the goods to
the purchase party.
@ The Company neither keeps the continual management right generally related to the
ownership, nor makes effective control on the sold goods.
(® The amount of income can be measured reliably.
@ The related economic interest most likely flows into the enterprise.
® When the related cost which has occurred or will occur can be measured reliably,
realization of the sales income of the goods shall be confirmed.
(2) Income from rendering of service shall be confirmed while following conditions can all be met:
(D The amount of income can be measured reliably.
2 The related economic interest most likely flows into the enterprise.

(3 The progress of the transaction can be confirmed reliably.
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@ The cost which has occurred and will occur in the transaction can be measured reliably.

(3) Income from transfer of use right of assets, shall be confirmed while following conditions can
all be met:

(D The related economic interest most likely flows into the enterprise.

@ The income amount can be measured reliably.

19) Government subsidy
(1) Scope and classification

The Company shall get monetary assets or non monetary assets from the government without

consideration, but the government subsidy shall not include the capital invested by the

government as an enterprise owner.

The government subsidy is divided into the one related to assets and the one related to income.

(2) Conditions for confirmation of government subsidy
The government subsidy meeting attached conditions and actually received by the Company,
shall be confirmed as government subsidy.

(3) Measuring of government subsidy

@ If the government subsidy is a monetary asset, it shall be measured as per the amount received
or to be received; if the government subsidy is a non-monetary asset, it shall be measured as
per fair value; and if the fair value cannot be obtained reliably, measured as per nominal
amount.

® The government subsidy related to assets shall be confirmed as deferred income, and allocated
averagely during the service life of the related assets and attributed into the profit and loss of
current period. But, the government subsidy measured in nominal amount shall be directly
attributed to profit and loss of current period.

® The government subsidy related to income shall be disposed according to following
conditions:

C. The subsidy used as compensation for related expenses or loss of the Company during
future period shall be confirmed as deferred income, and attributed into the profit and loss
of current period during the period for confirmation of related cost.

D. The subsidy used as compensation for the related cost or loss of the Company which has
already occurred, shall be directly attributed into the profit and loss of current period.

20) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

The Company shall, based on the temporary difference between the book value and taxation

base of assets and liability at the date of balance sheet, use debt method of balance sheet to

calculate the deferred income tax.
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(1) Confirmation of deferred income tax assets

@ For the offsettable temporary difference, offsettable loss and tax credits which can be

transferred to subsequent years, the Company shall confirm resulted deferred income tax assets

within the limit of the future taxable income amount which is very likely obtained to offset the

offsettable temporary difference, offsettable loss and tax credits. Meanwhile, the deferred
income tax assets generated from initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a transaction
with all the following features shall not be confirmed:

A. This transaction is not a business merger.

B. The transaction will impact neither the accounting profit nor the taxable amount of income
(or offsettable loss).

If the offsettable temporary difference related to investment in the subsidiaries, affiliated

companies and joint ventures meets following conditions, the Company shall confirm the

related deferred income tax assets:

A. The temporary difference will most likely be returned in foreseeable future.

B. The Company will most likely obtain the taxable amount of income for offsetting the
temporary difference.

C. For the offsettable loss and tax credits which can be carried forward to future years, the
Company shall confirm the related deferred income tax assets in the limit of the future
taxable amount of income which are most likely obtained to offset the offsettable loss and
tax credits.

At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall recheck the book value of deferred income tax

assets. If in future period, the Company will most likely not obtain adequate taxable amount of

income to offset the benefit of the deferred income tax assets, the Company shall write down
the book value of the deferred income tax assets. If it can most likely obtain adequate taxable

amount of income, the amount wrote down shall be returned.

(2) The liabilities for deferred income tax shall be confirmed according to various temporary

difference of tax payable; meanwhile, the liabilities for deferred income tax generated from
initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a transaction with all the following features shall

not be confirmed:

@ The temporary difference of tax payable is generated in following transactions:

C. Initial confirmation of goodwill
D. Initial confirmation of assets or liabilities generated from the transactions with following
features: such transaction is not a business merger, and the occurring of the transaction

influences neither taxable income amount nor offsettable loss.
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@ For the temporary difference of tax payable related to investment in subsidiaries, joint

ventures and affiliated enterprises, the time for return of such temporary difference can be

controlled and such temporary difference will most likely not returned in foreseeable future.
21) Change in main accounting policies and accounting estimates and errors in previous

period

In this year the Company did not have any change in its accounting policies and accounting

estimate, nor any correction of error in previous period.

5. Taxation
1) Main taxes and tax rate

Type of tax Basis of taxation Tax rate
Value added tax Taxable sales amount 17%
Business tax* Taxable turnover 3%, 5%

Urban maintenance and ) )
. Payable circulation tax 5%, 7%
construction tax

Taxable original value of house

Housing property tax property, taxable leasehold 1.2%, 12%
income
Business income tax Taxable amount of income 25%

*Note: (1) For the Company's garden tickets, the tax should be paid as per 3% of operating income.
(2) For the Company's cableway and hotel, the tax should be paid as per 5% of operating income.
(3) For the Company's travel agency, the tax should be paid as per 5% of the balance of operating
income deducted by the hotel and meal cost, traffic expenses and other expenses paid on behalf

of the tourists.

6. Business merger and consolidated financial statements
1) Subsidiaries
(1) Subsidiaries acquired through establishing or investment
Unit: RMB'0000

Actual Balance of net
Full name of Type of |Registration | Business |Registered Business scope contribution | investment in the
subsidiary subsidiary address nature capital P atend of the | subsidiary for
period other projects
Huangshan
Yubing Passenger Cable way transport for
Huangshan | Cableway L
Transport Controlled Scenic Spot | transport 1,900.00 | passenger, s_ale of artistic 1,520.00 -
Cableway Co_’ handicrafts
Ltd.
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Provide cable car
transportation in scenic
spot for domestic and
overseas tourists, make
- Huangshan passenger operations for
E';S{]e %igsnczalrﬂ%g Controlled | City Fengjing C;g?}':&?{ 6(?-]75%0) tourist groups and provide |488.25 (USD)
A District ticket booking, food and
shopping service (operate
with valid license and
quality certificate if
needed)
Inbound tourism,
outbound tourism,
domestic tourism,
Huangshan Wholly Huangshan Tourist information consultation
Overseas Travel owned City Tunxi . 289.00| service, sales of artistic 289.00
- L service . :
Agency subsidiary District handicrafts, calligraphy
and painting and
computer, general
merchandise
R&D and promotion for
web marketing system for
tourism in the scenic spot
(operate with license if
Huangshan Tuma needed), sales of tourism
Tourism Controlle Hgangshar_\ Tourist roducts in Internet
: City Tunxi . 500.00 [ Procicts 1 : 495,00
E-business Co. d A service (operate with license, valid
' District -
Ltd. until November 14, 2010),
provide consultancy
service for ticket, hotel,
tour line and self-driving
travel.
Huangshan Tourist reception, service
Flower Hill & Huangshan | Developme accg?’l(ﬁ’llgglar:igon)'
Laby_rmth Con(tjrolle City Tunxi | nt of scenic 100.00 | development and sales of 300.00
Tourism District spot tourism products; food
Development Co., service; development of
Ltd. tourism resource
Huangshan  Hui Huangshan Tourist reception and
Cultural Tourism Con(tjrolle City Tunxi Tounst 336.80 | service, development and 235.76
E;"e'(’pmem Co., District service sales of tourism souvenir
Huangshan ) Agent, p(ljannigg, desigr]l,
. Huangshan . issue and production o
Pipeng  Cultural Con(tjrolle City Tunxi Tourist 500.00 | advertisement, marketing 450.00
Development Co., District service planning, tourism
Ltd. information consultation
Huangshan Huangshan Domestic tourism, sales of
Zhonghai Holld'ay Controlle City Tunxi T°“f'5t 100.00| artistic handicrafts and 51.00
Travel  Service d District service souvenirs
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan ) -
Zhonghai Wholly Huangshan . Meeting and exhibition
Meetin and owned City Tunxi Tourist 10.00 service, tourism service 10.00
. g - L service (excluding travel agency
Exhibition subsidiary District business)
Service Co., Ltd.
Sales agency of air
passenger transport for
Huangshan  City holl h international airline or
Huangshan  Air Wholly Hgangs an Tourist airline of Hong Kong,
i i owned City Tunxi i 180.00| 4 nd Taiwan, sales 180.00
Tourism  Service | gpsjdiary District service acao and 1 :
Co., Ltd. agency of air passenger
transport for domestic
airlines
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Hotel management and
Huangshan consultation, development
Tourism - Lotus | Wholly Huangshan Hotel comanr:%cjiatliiz OJQSIlé)riltz[tion
Hotel su%\,svizei)ad Cg)ilsl;?:t)(' managt;emen 100.00 on touris.m. resource, and 100.00
Management Co., ry organizing of trade
Ltd. activities related to
tourism
Huangshan
Taohuaxi Development and
. Wholly Huangshan | Developme operation of real estate,
Tourism and Real owned City Tunxi nt of real 5,200.00| leasehold of real estate 5,200.00
Estate subsidiary District estate (operate with valid license
Development Co., if needed)
Ltd.
Huangshan Development and
Tourism  Yubing |  Wholly Huangshan | Developme operation of real estate,
Real Estate owned City Tunxi nt of real 5,000.00| leasehold of real estate 5,000.00
Development Co., | subsidiary District estate (operate with valid license
Ltd. if needed)
Sales of hotel supplies,
souvenir and artistic
Huangshan  Old handicrafts, operate
Huishang Wholly Huangshan Commercia be?/z\:zrige‘rz:ﬁo;ncglgil
Tourism & %W.ré?d C:;Y Tunxi I trading 50.00 Iocalgsp’JegciaIity and 50.00
Commercial Co., | subsidiary Istrict subsidiary foodstuffs
Ltd. (valid until December 4,
2012), information
consultation service
Licensed business: food
and beverage service
(including cool dishes,
excluding decorated cake
. and omophagic marine
BéHIIingel-sigS?:r?tg Beijing Restaurant products). General
Controlled | Dongcheng 500.00 business: restaurant 350.00
Management Co., District management management, information
Lid. istric anagement, |
consultation (excluding
intermediary service),
meeting service and
organizing of culture and
artistic communication
Balance of the owner’s equity of
parent company after offsetting the
Ratio of Wh A”?OU”F of portion by which the loss of current
. - ether - minority . o
Full name of  |Shareholding| voting lidated Minority interest used to period borne by the minority
subsidiary ratio (%) | power consolidate interest ST shareholders of the subsidiary
in statements offset minority L
(%) h exceeds the beginning balance of
profit and loss . - -
owner's equity of the subsidiary
shared by the minority shareholders
Huangshan
Yubing Passenger
Transport 80.00| 80.00 Yes 15,042,656.48 - -
Cableway  Co,,
Ltd.
Huangshan
Taiping 7000 7000  Ves 2,501,429.90 - -
Cableway Co.,
Ltd.
Huangshan
Overseas Travel 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Agency
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Huangshan
Tuma  Tourism
E-business Co.,
Ltd.

99.00

99.00

Yes

124,146.79

Huangshan
Flower Hill &
Labyrinth
Tourism
Development
Co., Ltd.

75.00

75.00

Yes

2,809,815.48

380,357.78

Huangshan Hui
Cultural Tourism
Development
Co., Ltd.

70.00

70.00

Yes

322,852.88

21,584.75

Huangshan
Pipeng Cultural
Development
Co., Ltd.

90.00

90.00

Yes

244,197.38

Huangshan
Zhonghai
Holiday Travel
Service Co., Ltd.

51.00

51.00

Yes

20,005.98

Huangshan
Zhonghai
Meeting and
Exhibition
Service Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Huangshan City
Huangshan Air
Tourism Service
Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Huangshan
Tourism  Lotus
Hotel
Management
Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Huangshan
Taohuaxi
Tourism and
Real Estate
Development
Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Huangshan
Tourism Yubing
Real Estate
Development
Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Huangshan Old
Huishang
Tourism &
Commercial Co.,
Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Beijing
Huishang Guli
Restaurant
Management
Co., Ltd.

70.00

70.00

Yes

360215.68

(2) Subsidiaries acquired due to business merger under same control
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Unit: RMB'0000

Actual Balance of net
Full name of | Type of | Registration |Business| Registered BUSiness Scone contribution atf  investment in the
subsidiary |subsidiary| address nature capital P end of the | subsidiary for other
period projects
Huangshan Wholl h Guest room, restaurant service,
International owne(;/ gﬁ?/ngzn?(? Hote_l 3.850.00 tourist service, tobacco, c_ak_e 5.010.19 i
Hotel  Co., - District  [operation product, beverage and artistic
subsidiary Istric .
Ltd. handicrafts.
Accommodation, restaurant,
sales of foodstuff, beverage,
Huangshan tobacco, wine, calligraphy and
L Hotel L . .
Xihai Hotel |Controlled Huaqgshan ° e_ 222.60 | painting and tourism souvenir, 5,646.53 -
Scenic Spot |operation
Co., Ltd. kara OK song and dance hall,
sauna massage, and beauty
treatment and hairdressing.
Balance of the owner’s equity of parent
Amount of company after offsetting the portlon by
Ratio of Whether minority interest which the loss of current period borne
Full name of |Shareholding . . Minority by the minority shareholders of the
- . voting | consolidated | . used to offset . Lo
subsidiary ratio (%) . interest . . subsidiary exceeds the beginning
power (%0)|in statements minority profit \ -
and loss balance of owner's equity of the
subsidiary shared by the minority
shareholders
Huangshan
International 100.00 100.00 Yes - - -
Hotel Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Xihai
Hotel Co., Ltd. 9400 9400|  Yes | g155n344 131,622.49 -

(3) Subsidiaries acquired due to business merger under different control

Unit: RMB'0000

Actual Balance of net
Full name of | Type of |Registration|Business| Registered . contribution at|  investment in the
. . . Business scope .
subsidiary |subsidiary| address | nature capital end of the | subsidiary for other
period projects
Inbound tourism, domestic
tourism, sale of artistic
Huangshan Wholly |H h handicrafts and tourist map,
. . uangshan - ;
City China owned | City Tunxi Tourlst 295.00 food and beverage serv_lce 295.00 i
Travel L District | Service (operated by a branch Xinan
. subsidiary Istric
Service Household Restaurant), sale
of wine (operate with valid
license if needed)
Huangshan Inbound tourism, domestic
China Wholly | Huangshan Tourist tourism, translation of
International owned | City Tunxi . 150.00| foreign language, sales of 150.00 -
. fotpi service . .
Travel subsidiary| District tourism souvenir and
Service handicrafts

55



™
Eg;ﬁmmﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ@@ﬁ

2010 FHFERIRS
Balance of the owner's
equity of parent company
Profit or loss of | after offsetting the portion
Amount of current period by which the loss of
Full name of |Shareholding Ratif) of Whe_ther Minority minority interest | attributed to parent current_period borne by the
subsidiary ratio (%) voting _consolldated interest u_sed Fo offseF company reduced by mlnorlty _shareholders of
power (%) [in statements minority profit |excess loss borne by | the subsidiary exceeds the
and loss minority beginning balance of
shareholders owner's equity of the
subsidiary shared by the
minority shareholders
Huangshan
city China 100.00| 10000  Yes . . -
Travel
Service
Huangshan
China
International 100.00 100.00 Yes - - -
Travel
Service

7. Notes on main items of consolidated financial statements
(In following notes if not specially indicated, the closing balance refers to the book balance at
June 30, 2010, the beginning balance (at beginning of the year) refers to the book balance at
December 31, 2009, and the unit is RMB. )

1) Monetary fund

Closing balance Beginning balance
Item M Exchange M Exchange
foreign rate RMB converted foreign rate RMB converted
currency —_ currency —_
Cash on hand:
Renminbi - - 3,464,509.95 - - 1,417,033.87
US$ 2,305.00 6.7909 15,653.02 2,305.00 6.8282 15,739.00
HK$ 5,855.00 0.8724 5,107.84 5,855.00 0.8805 5,155.33
JYE 20,438.00 0.0767 1,567.31 | 20,438.00 0.0738 1,508.32
NT$ 150.00 0.2106 31.59 150.00 0.2136 32.04
Bank deposit:
Renminbi - - 386,517,035.21 189,955,999.14
US$ 279.55 6.7909 1,898.40 282.87 6.8282 1,931.49
HK$ - - - - - -
JYE - - - - - -
NT$ - - - - - -
Other
monetary fund:
Renminbi - - 111,476.77 - - -
Total: - - 390,117,280.09 - - 191,397,399.19

(1) The closing balance of other monetary fund increases by RMB 111,476.77 than beginning of

the year, and this is mainly caused by increase in deposit of credit card.

(2) In closing balance there is no such fund with limited use due to pledge or frozen and with

potential risk of reclamation.
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(3) The closing balance of monetary fund increases by 103.83% than beginning balance of the year,

and this is mainly caused by increase of cash received for investment business and real estate

development project in current period.

2) Accounts receivable

(1) Listed as per types of accounts receivable as follows:

Closing balance

Provision for doubtful
Type Book balance 2CCOUNTS
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Fund with significant 26,869,724.40 37.15 | 752639917 | 51.02
individual amount
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and 4,008,598.40 554 | 4,008,598.40 | 27.18
of the feature of similar
credit risk
Other non-significant accounty 1 =4 349 36 5731 | 3.214,790.43 | 21.80
receivable
Total 72,332,712.16 100.00 | 14,749,788.00 | 100.00
Beginning balance
Provision for doubtful
Type Book balance ACCOUNTS
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Fund with significant 24,601,433.22 3048 | 7,526,399.17 |  51.02
individual amount
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and 4,008,598.40 6.43 | 400859840 | 27.18
of the feature of similar
credit risk
Other non-significant accounty 44 7 55 og 5400 | 321479043 |  21.80
receivable
Total 62,314,281.90 100.00 | 14,749,788.00 100.00
(2) Listed as per the account age of accounts receivable as follows:
Closing balance
Account age Amount of Provision for
accounts Ratio (%) doubtful w
= —_— receivable
receivable accounts —_—
Within 1 year 48,531,139.80 67.09 1,577,170.87 46,953,968.93
1-2 years 15,489,159.19 2141 4,860,203.96 10,628,955.23
More than 2 years 8,312,413.17 11.49 8,312,413.17 -
Total 72,332,712.16 100.00 14,749,788.00 57,582,924.16
Beginning balance
Account age Amount of Provision for
accounts Ratio (%) doubtful w
= —_— receivable
receivable accounts —_—
Within 1 year 40,363,221.32 64.77 1,109,516.80 39,253,704.52
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1-2 years 13,389,441.22 21.49 5,078,651.84 8,310,789.38
More than 2 years 8,561,619.36 13.74 8,561,619.36 -
Total 62,314,281.90 100.00 | 14,749,788.00 | 47,564,493.90

(3) The closing balance of accounts receivable in the report period does not have the receivables

from the shareholders holding equity interest of 5% or higher in the Company.

(4) Top five units in accounts

receivable

Name of shareholder’

S Relation with

Ratio in the
total amount

unit the Company Amount Age limit | of accounts
receivables
(%)
Huangshan Scenic Spot Within 3
Management Committee Related party 21,698,019.14 years 30.00
Huangshan City i I
government reception Non ar;etlated 1,559,710.53 ng;lrr; 3
office party Y 2.16
Huangshan Huizhou
Tourism General Non-;?tlated 1,301,735.26 OZZ:S
Company party y 1.80
Huangshan Huayuan Non-related 1194 629.50 Within 3
Travel Agency party U years 1.65
Shenzhen Airlines -
International Travel Non-;ﬁ[lated 1,036,582.13 ng;lrr; 3
Service Co.,Ltd. party y 1.43
Total 26,790,676.56 37.04
(5) Related parties with accounts receivable
Name of Relation with the Ratio in the total amount
\ . Amount of accounts receivables
shareholder's unit Company (%)
Huangshan Scenic eﬁx\llsgtijvzfe% i?]f
Spot Management riaht for entrancge 21,698,019.14 30.00
Committee ghtto
ticket
Total 21,698,019.14 30.00

3) Advance payment

(1) Advance to suppliers listed as per account age

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Account age

Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Within 1 year 1,593,790.34 96.14 7,092,958.88 91.11
1-2 years - - 632,580.27 8.12
2-3 years 64,000.00 3.86 42,841.97 0.55
Over 3 years - - 17,380.00 0.22
Total 1,657,790.34 100.00 7,785,761.12 100.00

The closing balance of advance to suppliers mainly includes the advance payment for materials

and fitment.
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(2) Top five units in advance payment:
Name of shareholder's unit Relation with, Amount Time Reason for,
the Company unsettlement
Swiss Suwei Trade Consultation Non-related 287.300.84 | 2010 Down
Co., Ltd. party payment
Nant(_)ng Jingfa Textile Non-related 213607.40 | 2010 Down
Garniture Co., Ltd. party payment
Italy Laitene Company Non-related 208,545.98 | 2010 Goods not
party arrived
Chma.Petrc-Jc.hemlcaI.Tangkou Non-related 204,255.02 2010 Down
Gasoline Filling Station party payment
Beijing Shenshi Rongyi
Construction Material Operating Non ;ftlated 150,000.00 | 2010 Down
Department party payment
Total 1,063,799.24

(3) The closing balance of prepaid accounts in the report period does not have the advance
payments to the shareholders holding equity interest of 5% or higher in the Company.

(4) The prepaid accounts with account age over 1 year is mainly the unsettled down payments.

(5) The closing balance of advance to suppliers decreases by 78.71% than beginning balance of the
year, and this is mainly because the advance payment, such as material cost and premium, at

beginning of the year has been settled and carried forward in installments.

4) Interest receivable

Item Closing balance Beginning balance
Interest of fixed deposit — 193,928.47
Total — 193,928.47

In the report period, offset by bank interest income, the interest receivable has no balance at end

of the report period.

5) Other receivables

(1) Listed as per types of other receivables:

Closing balance
Provision for doubtful
T
ype Book balance acCoUNts

Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Fund with significant 109,118,706.70 87.92 | 1155054424 | 5364
individual amount
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and 8,136,651.17 656 | 7091365117 | 36.72
of the feature of similar
credit risk
Other non-significant accounty ¢ g9 459 g 552 | 2,076,703.87 9.64
receivable
Total 124,104,827.77 100.00 | 21,549,899.28 100.00
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Beginning balance
Type Book balance Provwm;r;;gl:r:jtcs)ubtful

Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Fund with significant
individual amount 104,836,775.23 86.45 | 11,559,544.24 53.12
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and
of the feature of similar 8,136,651.17 6.71 7,913,651.17 36.37
credit risk
Other non-significant
accounts receivable 8,290,987.53 6.84 2,286,135.25 10.51
Total 121,264,413.93 100.00 | 21,759,330.66 100.00

(2) Listed as per the account age of other receivables as follows:

Closing balance
Account age Amount of other ) Provision for Net amount of
receivables Ratio (%) doubtful other receivables
accounts
Within 1 year 99,057,475.65 79.82 965,227.59 98,092,248.06
1-2 years 3,180,757.89 2.56 171,209.95 3,009,547.94
2-3 years 1,762,882.08 1.42 1,145,401.70 617,480.38
Over 3 years 20,103,712.15 16.20 19,268,060.04 835,652.11
Total 124,104,827.77 100.00 21,549,899.28 102,554,928.49
Account Beginning balance
e Artzs:it/:lglc;tsher Ratio (%) doEE?;/l:fIg:czzrrlts ol\rllztrar:]coelij\?;b()l;
Within 1 year 97,854,284.73 80.69 135,453.58 97,718,831.15
1-2 years 2,282,956.12 1.88 972,305.73 1,310,650.39
2-3 years 1,430,977.68 1.18 1,178,375.95 252,601.73
Over 3 years 19,696,195.40 16.24 19,473,195.40 223,000.00
Total 121,264,413.93 100.00 21,759,330.66 99,505,083.27

(3) The closing balance of other receivables in the report period does not have the receivables from

the shareholders holding equity interest of 5% or higher in the Company.

(4) Top five units in other receivables:

Relation with Ratio in total
Name of shareholder's unit Amount Age limit | amount of other
the Company -
receivables (%)
Huan_gshan City Non Tax Revenue Non-rela_lted 85.620,000.00 Within 1 68.99
Levying Bureau enterprise year
Beijing Zhongshi Taiping Business Non—relgted 7.039,162.47 Within 1 6.40
Management Co., Ltd. enterprise year

60



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 FHFERIRS

Huangshan District government Non—rela}ted 7,357,570.03 Over 3 5.93
enterprise years

Zhongji Construction Group Co., Non—relgted 5,000,000.00 Within 1 403
Ltd. enterprise year
Qiyun Mountain Management Non-related Over 3

Committee enterprise 3,201,974.20 years 2:58

Total 109,118,706.70 87.92

6) Inventories

(1) Classification of inventory

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Ite Provision Provision.
Book balance for Book value Book balance for Book value

depreciation depreciation
Co;?(r)rgiglty 14,599,576.85 - | 14,599,576.85 | 12,764,875.64 - | 12,764,875.64
Cg;‘:éf};Tg 11,364,382.88 .| 11,364,382.88 | 10,614,434.72 - | 10,614,434.72
Der‘]’teéggzne 478,341,050.15 - | 478,341,050.15 | 395,288,364.58 - | 395,288,364.58
Total | 504,305,009.88 - | 504,305,00.88 | 418,667,674.94 - | 418,667,674.94

(2) The Company does not have its inventories depreciated at end of the report period, so it does

not appropriate provision for depreciation of inventories.

(3) In the closing balance of inventories, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instances which

may limit the ownership.

7) Other current assets

Item Closing balance Beginning balance
Highway maintenance cost - -
Subscription fee for newspapers and periodicalg 13,044.00 -
Insurance premium - 65,034.91
House rent 1,998,559.25 2,080,517.55
Amortization for material 1,954,031.00 -
Maintenance cost for small projects 479,344.85 -
Other - -
Total 4,444,979.10 2,145,552.46

The closing balance of other current assets increased by RMB 2,299,426.64 than beginning of the year, and
this is mainly caused by increase of amortization for material cost of Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant
Management Co., Ltd. and increase of maintenance cost for small projects of the hotel.

8) Long-term equity investment

(1) Book value of long-term equity investment

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Invested unit Provision for Provision for
Book balance | —— . . | Bookvalue Book balance | = . . | Bookvalue
I — depreciation depreciation | —
Investment in
affiliated companies 6,032,739.68 — | 6,032,739.68 5,910,925.70 — | 5910,925.70
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Other equity
investments 128,952,931.97 | 68,420,000.00 | 60,532,931.97 | 128,952,931.97 | 68,420,000.00 | 60,532,931.97
Total 134,985,671.65 | 68,420,000.00 | 66,565,671.65 | 134,863,857.67 | 68,420,000.00 | 66,443,857.67
(2) Long-term investment
. Initial _— Increase .
Invested unit Accountin investment Beginning or Closing
g method cost balance decrease balance
Huangshan City Yellow River Cost 1,440,000.00 | 1,399,008.20 — | 1,399,008.20
Guesthouse method
Changchun Clean-maon Pool Equity 5,026,036.00 | 5,910,925.70 | 121,813.98 | 6,032,739.68
Recreation Co., Ltd. method
Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic Cost
Zone United Tourism method 23,666,174.48 | 22,553,923.77 — | 22,553,923.77
Management Co., Ltd.
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. mi?;ct) q 100,000,000.00 | 100,000,000.00 — | 100,000,000.00
Beijing Zhongxi Video-audio Cost .
Production Center method 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Total 136,032,210.48 | 134,863,857.67 | 121,813.98 | 134,985,671.65
shareholdin Voting | Note on inconsistence Provision for
ratio in theg power ratio | between shareholding Provision for depreciation Cash
Invested unit . . in the ratio and voting o appropriated| .~
invested unit |. . L depreciation | dividends
(%) invested unit| power ratio in the in current
(%) invested unit period
Huangshan City Yellow River 93.92 93.92 . . .
Guesthouse ' '
Changchun Clean-moon Pool 20 20 . . .
Recreation Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic
Zone United Tourism 30 30 — — —
Management Co., Ltd.
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd.* 4.07 4.07 — | 68,420,000.00 —
Beijing Zhongxi Video-audio 25 25 . ) L
Production Center
Total — — — | 68,420,000.00 —

(3) Investment in affiliated enterprises

shareholdin Ratio of voting
Name of invested | Type of |Registration Legal Business Registered ratio of theg power of the
unit business | address |representativel nature capital Company (%) Company in the
Pany (o) " invested unit (%)
Changchun L_|m_|t_ed South of
Clean-moon Pool liability | Clean-moon Gong Tourist
. company | Pool of ! - 10,000,000.00 20 20
Recreation Co., Wenbin service
Changchun
Ltd. :
City
Name of invested | Total assets in Toitr?lcuizlrﬁ'es Total net assets inl_gr?; ibnu(S:ILTer;nt meéuprrn'%fr:fc
unit current period . in current period ; .
period period period
Changchun
Clean-moon Pool
Recreation  Co., 29,988,968.75 -174,730.13 30,366,722.18 3,643,973.00 | 609,069.20
Ltd.

62



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 FHFEIRE

9) Fixed assets

(1) Increase or decrease of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

ltemn Beginning Increase |_n Decrease |_n Closing balance
— balance current period current period 0510 batance
1. Original cost of
fixed assets
House and building 912,725,256.50 4,872,580.59 1,950,661.44 915,647,175.65
Cableway equipment 307,801,235.67 279,600.00 981,785.73 307,099,049.94
Machinery equipment 120,100,978.38 4,229,438.90 2,698,377.06 121,632,040.22
Communication

. 3,515,206.52 19,084.00 1,945,008.11 1,589,282.41
equipment
Transportation

. 28,516,058.54 989,319.08 479,867.00 29,025,510.62
equipment
Other equipment 102,471,032.01 1,638,846.10 1,499,595.81 102,610,282.30
Total of original book
value: 1,475,129,767.62 12,028,868.67 9,5655,295.15 | 1,477,603,341.14
2. Accumulated
depreciation
House and building 225,334,295.46 16,920,033.82 843,471.38 241,410,857.90
Cableway equipment 160,188,566.86 6,198,624.37 484,275.75 165,902,915.48
Machinery equipment 72,080,515.00 5,167,579.74 2,559,510.07 74,688,584.67
Communication

. 3,138,242.90 45,282.20 1,886,657.87 1,296,867.23
equipment
Transportation

. 19,138,370.94 1,378,720.69 465,470.98 20,051,620.65
equipment
Other equipment 49,569,336.67 5,748,432.92 1,230,284.01 54,087,485.58
Total of accumulated
d L 529,449,327.83 35,458,673.74 7,469,670.06 557,438,331.51

epreciation:

3. Fixed assets
House and building 687,390,961.04 — — 674,236,317.75
Cableway equipment 147,612,668.81 — — | 141,196,134.46
Machinery equipment 48,020,463.38 — — 46,943,455.55
Communication . B
equipment 376,963.62 292,415.18
Transportation o o
equipment 9,377,687.60 8,973,889.97
Other equipment 52,901,695.34 — — 48,522,796.72
Subtotal: 945,680,439.79 — — 920,165,009.63
4. Assets depreciation
House and building 15,886,294.49 — — 15,886,294.49
Cableway equipment 3,862,482.04 — — 3,862,482.04
Machinery equipment 161,556.09 — — 161,556.09
Other equipment 184,311.49 — — 184,311.49
Total of provision for 20,004,644.11 — — | 20,004,644.11
depreciation:
5. Book value
House and building 671,504,666.55 — — 658,350,023.26
Cableway equipment 143,750,186.77 — — 137,333,652.42
Machinery equipment 47,858,907.29 — — 46,781,899.46
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Communication

. 376,963.62 — — 292,415.18
equipment
Transportation

. 9,377,687.60 — — 8,973,889.97
equipment
Other equipment 52,717,383.85 — — 48,338,485.23
Total of book value: 925,585,795.68 — — 900,070,365.52

(2) As of June 30, 2010, the Company did not have such fixed assets with pledge, guarantee or

other instances which may limit its ownership.

10) Construction in progress

(1) Book balance of construction in progress

Beginnin Increase in Decrease in current period Closin
Pro-lect name _g_g' current Transferred Other _g'
balance _ : balance
- period to fixed assets decreases
Road project in scenic spots 5,273,480.00 - 5,273,480.00 -
th_al Sightseeing Cable Car 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
Project
Paiyunlou Hotel reconstruction 5,890,616.70 5,890,616.70
Huangshan International Hotel
reconstruction project 3,156,437.62 | 11,930,290.07 3,055,761.59 864,884.31 | 11,166,081.79
Reconstruction of Flower Hill
& Labyrinth 169,902.00 20,202.00 190,104.00
Fitment and reconstruction of
Beijing Huishang Guli 27,453,301.66 | 1,188,000.00 3,162,075.00 | 25,479,226.66 -
Hot Spring Comprehensive 6,500,000.00 | 2,494,079.00 8,994,079.00
Culture Building
H_uang mountain artistic center 3,024,954.54 3,024,954.54
with liberal style
Xihai Grand Canyon Land
Cable Car 1,104,074.04 517,377.20 1,621,451.24
Reconstruction of Xihai Hill
Village 1,264,961.99 1,264,961.99
Fitment and reconstruction of
Shiling Hotel 7,003,840.50 7,003,840.50
North Gate Logistic Center
project 3,133,040.14 3,133,040.14
Xihai Hotel reconstruction
oroject 5,632,752.13 5,5632,752.13
North Sea staff quarter 13,069,951.38 13,069,951.38
Xuanyuan Guoda Guest Room
reconstruction project 10,200,743.83 10,200,743.83
Other small projects 5,504,826.80 | 4,181,916.67 534,590.00 | 1,651,539.80 | 7,500,613.67
Total 53,208,328.66 | 66,427,771.61 | 6,752,426.59 | 33,269,130.77 | 79,614,542.91
Provision for depreciation of
construction in progress:
Xihai Sightseeing Cable Car
Project 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
Subtotal 1,021,352.00 1,021,352.00
Net value of construction in 52.186.976.66 78,593,190.91
progress
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Closing balance

Beginning balance

Project name Book Provision for Net book Book Provision for Net book
balance depreciation value balance depreciation value

Road project in scenic spots — — — | 5,273,480.00 - | 5273,480.00
?r'gjfcf'ghtsee'”g Cable Car 1,021,352.00 | 1,021,352.00 | 1,021,352.00 | 1,021,352.00 —
Huangshan Intemational Hotel | 1 155 557 79 — | 11,166,081.79 | 3,156,437.62 — | 315643762
reconstruction pl’OjE‘Ct
Reconstruction of Flower Hill 190,104.00 —| 19010400 |  169,902.00 | 169,902.00
& Labyrinth
Fitment and reconstruction of _ - — | 27,453,301.66 " | 27,453,301.66
Beijing Huishang Guli
Hot Spring Comprehensive 8,994,079.00 — | 899407900 | 650000000 — | 6,500,000.00
Culture Building
Huang mountain artistic center | 4 5,4 954 54 | 302495454 | 3,024.954.54 — | 3,024.954.54
with liberal style
Xihai Grand Canyon Land 1,621,451.24 T | 1621,451.24 | 1,104,074.04 | 1,104,074.04
Cable Car
Paiyunlou Hotel reconstruction 5,890,616.70 — | 5,890,616.70
Rgconstructlon of Xihai Hill 1,264,961.99 — 1.264.961.99
Village
Flt_ment and reconstruction of 7.003,840.50 — 7,003,840.50
Shiling Hotel
Nor_th Gate Logistic Center 3,133,040.14 — | 3133040.14
project
th_al Hotel reconstruction 5,532,752.13 — 5,532.752.13
project
North Sea staff quarter 13,069,951.38 — | 13,069,951.38
Xuanyuan Guoda Guest Room | 44 509 743 g3 — | 10,200,743.83
reconstruction pl’OjE‘Ct
Other small projects 7,500,613.67 — | 7,500,613.67 5,504,826.80 — | 5,504,826.80

Total 79,614,542.91 | 1,021,352.00 | 78,593,190.91 | 53,208,328.66 | 1,021,352.00 | 52,186,976.66

(2) In the Company's construction in progress, except that for the project of Xihai Sight-seeing

Cable Car the Company has appropriated provision for depreciation in full due to the

suspension of the project, other projects have no evidence for depreciation discovered, so the

Company have not appropriated provision for depreciation for them.

(3) Status of the significant construction in progress

In the Company's significant construction in progress, the fitment and reconstruction for

Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. was completed in January 2010, the

ground cable car project in Xihai Grand Canyon is still at initial preparation period, and the

main building of the project of Hot Spring Comprehensive Culture Mansion has been

completed basically.

(4) As of June 30, 2010, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instances which may limit its

ownership in the construction in progress of the Company.

11) Intangible assets

1) Increase or decrease of intangible assets
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Beginnin Increase in | Decrease in Closin
Ite =edinning current current ~03INd.
— balance = . - . balance
—— period period ——
iéII:ta' of original book | e 205633 | 900,00000 — | 4747902633
Land use right 45,057,974.33 — — 45,057,974.33
Software and other 1,521,052.00 900,000.00 — 2,421,052.00
2. Total of ‘accumulated | 0 oseeaon | 99947082 —| 2918613378
amortization
Land use right 27,721,418.71 878,283.62 —_ 28,599,702.33
Software and other 465,235.25 121,196.20 — 586,431.45
3. Total of net book value | 040, 079 o —_ — | 1820289255
of intangible assets
Land use right 17,336,555.62 — — 16,458,272.00
Software and other 1,055,816.75 — — 1,834,620.55
4. Total of provisions for o o o o
depreciation
Land use right — — — —
Software and other — — — —
5. Total of book value of | 40, 370 57 —_ — | 1820289255
intangible assets
Land use right 17,336,555.62 — — | 16,458,272.00
Software and other 1,055,816.75 — — 1,834,620.55

The amount of intangible assets amortized in current period is RMB 999,479.82.

(2) In the report period there was no depreciation of intangible assets, so the Company does not

appropriate depreciation provision for intangible assets.

(3) As of June 30, 2010, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instances which may limit its

ownership in the intangible assets of the Company.

12) Long-term prepaid expenses

(1) Increase or decrease of long-term prepaid expenses

Beginnin Increase in | Amortization Other Closin
2eainning current in current d
balance 3 ; decrease balance
Item E— period period
Road 6,425,680.22 | 8,620,19357 2,618,071.66 — | 12,427,802.13
S“gilztenance cost of SCeNiC | 1) /7718080 | 88414260 | 244990293 — | 901142047
Expenditure for old scenic
area maintenance and new | 544250894 | 27,481,973.76 2,785,625.56 — | 30,138,857.14
scenic area development
Other 1,789,326.43 516,179.00 230,374.81 — | 2,075,130.62
Total 25,134,698.39 | 37,502,488.93 8,083,974.96 — | 54,553,212.36

The amount of long-term prepaid expenses amortized in current period is RMB 8,083,974.96.

(2) The closing balance of long-term prepaid expenses increased by 117.04% than beginning of the
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period, and this is mainly caused by increase of long-term prepaid expenses due to fitment and
maintenance for Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. and Huangshan
International Hotel Co., Ltd.

13) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Closin Offsettable Beginnin Offsettable
~03INd. temporary =ealnning temporary
balance n balance ;
ltem — difference E— difference
Deferred income tax
assets:
Bad debt provision for 3,005,335.58 1202134232 | 300533558 12,021,342.32
accounts receivable
Bad debt provision for
. 2,581,692.69 10,326,770.76 | 2,581,692.69 10,326,770.76
other receivables
Provision for depreciation
of long-term equity 17,105,000.00 68,420,000.00 | 17,105,000.00 68,420,000.00
investment
Provision for depreciation 255,338,00 102135200 |  255338.00 1,021,352.00
of construction in progress
Total 22,947,366.27 91,789,465.08 | 22,947,366.27 91,789,465.08
Liabilities for deferred
income tax:
Depreciation of fixed assets 5,398,565.02 21,594.260.08 | 5,398,565.02 21,594,260.08
Total 5,398,565.02 21,594,260.08 | 5,398,565.02 21,594,260.08
14) Provision for assets depreciation
.| Decrease in current
S i Increase in ;
ltem Beginning current period Closing
balance iod - balance
perio Returned| Write-off
L. Total of provisions for 36,500,118.66 — — | 20043133 | 36,299,687.28
doubtful accounts
Incl.: Provision for depremanon 1474978800 o . 1474978300
of accounts receivable
Provision for depreciation | -, 70 23 66 — — | 20043138 | 21549,899.28
of other receivables
2. Provision for depreciation
of long-term equity 68,420,000.00 — — — | 68,420,000.00
investment
3. P-rovmon for depreciation 20.004,644.11 . . _ | 2000464411
of fixed assets
Incl.: House and building 15,886,294.49 — — — | 15,886,294.49
Cableway equipment 3,862,482.04 — — — | 386248204
Machinery equipment 161,556.09 — — — 161,556.09
Other equipment 184,311.49 — — — 184,311.49
4, Provmon-for-depreC|at|on 102135200 . . . 1,021.352.00
of construction in progress
Total 126,045,114.77 — — | 209,431.38 | 125,835,683.39

67



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 ¥ FEIRS
15) Other non-current assets
Increase in | Decrease in
Beginning current current Closing
Item balance period period balance
Deposit of - travel 2.480,000.00 50,000.00 _ 2530,000.00
bureau
Total 2,480,000.00 50,000.00 — 2,530,000.00

16) Short-term loan

(1) Categories of short-term loan:

Condition of loan Closing balance Beginning balance
Credit loan 226,000,000.00 134,000,000.00
Guaranteed loan — 18,000,000.00
Pledged loan 17,329,534.83 15,829,534.83
Total 243,329,534.83 167,829,534.83

(2) The closing balance of short-term loan increases by 44.99% than beginning of the year, and
this is mainly because the Company needs to increase loan for supplementing liquid fund

required by business.

(3) In the closing balance there is no such loan expired but not refunded.

17) Accounts payable

(1) Analysis on account age of payables:
A ¢ Closing balance Beginning balance

ccount age
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)

Within 1 year 23,401,157.97 83.52 | 39,374,384.25 91.50
1-2 years 2,650,033.86 9.46 1,491,290.68 3.47
2-3 years 1,106,605.40 3.95 1,117,307.19 2.60
Over 3 years 859,772.06 3.07 1,051,308.70 2.44
Total 28,017,569.29 100.00 | 43,034,290.82 100.00

(2) In the closing balance of accounts payable, there is no any fund to be paid to the shareholders
or related parties holding 5% or higher of the total shares with voting power of the Company.

(3) The closing balance of accounts payable decreases by 34.89% than beginning balance of the
year, and this is mainly because the fitment cost not paid at beginning of the year needs to be
settled upon completion in this year.

(4) In the closing balance of accounts payable, there is no any big amount of account payable with

account age over 1 year.

18) Advance receipts

(1) Analysis on account age of advance receipts:

Beginning balance

‘ Ratio (%)

Closing balance
Ratio (%)

Account age
Amount

Amount
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Within 1 year 149,290,785.42 99.88 | 48,277,983.84 98.17
1-2 years 46,427.61 0.03 601,688.78 1.22
2-3 years 3,881.00 0.01 257,130.87 0.52
Over 3 years 123,342.79 0.08 41,378.00 0.09
Total 149,464,436.82 100.00 | 49,178,181.49 100.00

(2) In the closing balance of advance from customers, there is no any fund to be collected from the
shareholders or related parties holding 5% or higher of the total shares with voting power of
the Company.

(3) The closing balance of the year of advance from customers increases by 203.92% than
beginning balance of the year, and this is mainly caused by increase of the advance collection
for pre-selling of the houses developed by Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd., the Company's subsidiary, in this year.

(4) In the closing balance of advance from customers, there is no any big amount of advance from
customers with account age over 1 year.

19) Staff salary payable

(1) Increase or decrease of staff salary payable

Beginnin Appropriated | Decrease in Closin
Ite Legining in current current ~05ING.
— balance - - balance
— period period —
iﬁb\;\i’j}?e’ bonus, allowance and | ;g g5/ 939 17 | 59 204,671.73 | 66,842,879.96 | 12,286,730.94
2. Employee's welfare cost — | 7,829,564.91 | 7,828,640.49 924.42
3. Social insurance cost 490,248.88 | 7,931,964.23 | 8,017,247.39 404,965.72
Incl.: 1) Medical insurance 286,699.32 | 1,985379.08 | 2,113,936.83 | 158,141.57
premium
2) Basic endowment 104,881.86 | 5216,199.82 | 520751222 |  203,569.46
insurance cost
3) Unemployment
insurance expense 7,746.91 298,658.14 301,872.84 4,532.21
4) Employment injury 92079 | 20443554 |  201,702.85 3,653.48
insurance cost
5) Maternity insurance cost — 227,291.65 192,222.65 35,069.00
4. Housing provident fund 2,627,246.95 | 3,976,323.37 | 5,930,005.82 673,564.50
5. Trade union cost 294,109.15 655,451.34 493,378.53 456,181.96
6. Staff education cost 1,141,598.10 394,505.90 332,696.25 | 1,203,407.75
7. Non-monetary welfare — 4,940.78 4,940.78 —
8. Compensation for employee's . . . .
resignation
9. Compensation for releasing of
labour relation — 186,476.73 186,476.73 —
10. Other — 15,364.92 15,364.92 —
Total 24,388,142.25 | 80,289,263.91 | 89,651,630.87 | 15,025,775.29

arrearage.
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(3) The closing balance of staff salary payable decreases by 38.39% than beginning of the year,

and this is mainly caused by increase of wage, bonus and housing provident fund in current

period.
20) Tax payable
Beginning Appropriated in Decrease in Closing
Item - -
- balance current period | current period balance
Business 77,591,589.48 |  36,078,443.21 | 70,182,366.47 | 43,487,666.22
Income tax
Business tax 2,011,828.01 19,177,394.15 20,517,292.78 671,929.38
City . 53,659.39 1,036,272.94 1,029,930.87 60,001.46
construction tax
Housing
oroperty tax 1,903,963.38 4,402,115.02 5,344,605.55 961,472.85
Value added tax 340.11 1,666,343.68 1,663,338.18 3,345.61
Personal
income tax 322,954.50 898,752.85 1,198,223.57 23,483.78
Land use tax 530,175.41 987,253.19 1,315,986.84 201,441.76
Surtax for
education 429,507.17 782,916.42 858,250.89 354,172.70
expenses
Vegetable fund 624,159.24 479,671.47 581,440.64 522,390.07
Water
conservancy 45,432.64 273,513.93 255,646.25 63,300.32
fund
Stamp duty 1,313.74 438,446.08 439,548.16 211.66
Other 1,157.68 5,727.01 5,5651.04 1,333.65
Total 83,516,080.75 66,226,849.95 | 103,392,181.24 | 46,350,749.46

The closing balance of tax payable decreases by 44.50% than beginning balance of the year, and

this is mainly because in current period the Company needed to pay the tax unpaid at beginning

of the year and prepay relevant taxes.

21) Dividend payable

Name of shareholder's Closing Beginning Reason for not making payment
unit balance balance after expiration for 1 year
China Travel Scenic Spot 4,745,200.40 2.224,935.04 .
Investment Co., Ltd.
Total 4,745,200.40 2,224,935.04 —

The closing balance of dividend payable in current period increases by 113.27% than

beginning balance of the year, and this is mainly caused by increase of the dividend payable of

Huangshan Yubing Passenger Transport Cableway Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company.

22) Other payables

(1) Analysis on account age

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Account age

Amount

Ratio (%)

| HBlo0)

Amount
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Within 1 year 176,860,404.82 69.43 | 134,834,683.95 70.87
1-2 years 53,793,210.34 21.12 31,839,630.19 16.73
2-3 years 2,495,414.96 0.98 2,720,471.06 1.43
Over 3 years 21,570,334.47 8.47 | 20,874,766.02 10.97
Total 254,719,364.59 100.00 | 190,269,551.22 100.00

(2) The shareholders or related parties holding 5% or higher of the total shares with voting power

of the Company in the closing balance of other payables:

Name of shareholder’s

unit

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Huangshan Tourism
Group Co., Ltd.

45,265,506.15

29,353,736.72

Huangshan Scenic Spot
Management Committee

134,956,967.34

93,840,183.83

(3) Other payables of big amount with account age over 1 year is mainly the loan borrowed by the

Company and its subordinate operation units from Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. but not

refunded yet.
(4) Other payables with big amount
Unit name Closing Nature of fund Account age
balance
Huangshan Tourism Group 45,265 506.15 Loanz malntenan_ce and constru<_:t|on cost of 1 year and more
Co., Ltd. scenic spot and integrated service expense
. Royalty for operating right of entrance
Huangshan Scenl_c Spot 134,956,967.34 ticket, resource maintenance expense for Within 2 years
Management Committee .
scenic spot
Huangsﬁan Tianhai 4,797,605.78 Collection for others Within 2 years
Reception Centre
Zhongji Construction Group . . . -
Co.. Ltd 4,196,717.00 Project quality assurance deposit Within 2 years
Beijing Weidiya Scientific I
Trading Co., Ltd, 3,445,754.00 Loan Within 1 year
Total 192,662,550.27

23) Non-current liabilities due in one year

(1) Classification of non-current liabilities due in one year

Item Closing balance Beginning balance
Long-term loan due in 1 3,000,000.00
year

Total 3,000,000.00

(2) Long-term loan due in 1 year

Item Closing balance Beginning balance
Mortgage loan 3,000,000.00
Total 3,000,000.00

(3) Top 5 long-term loans due in 1 year
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Closing balance Beginning balance
Startof | End of Interest Amount | Amount
Lender Currency| rate | Amount B f Amount of
loan loan ; 0 0 ;
(%) |of foreign : - Chinese
Chinese | foreign
currency currency
currency| currency
Agricultural
Bank Februar Februar
Huangshan y Y| rRMB | 541 — 3,000,000.00
. 2007 2010
City Yucheng
Branch
Total — 3,000,000.00
24) Long-term payables
Item Closing balance Beginning balance
Pujia (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. 18,943,845.05 18,943,845.05
Huangshan TOL“tr(;S”‘ Group Co., 26,800,000.00 26,800,000.00
Total 45,743,845.05 45,743,845.05
25) Share capital Unit: '0000 shares
Before change Increase or decrease (+, -) After change
Type of share Ratio New Bonus Transferred Ratio
Quantity share |==—=3 from capital | Other | Subtotal | Quantity
(%) issuanc share reserves (6]
1. Shares with limited sales condition
1) State-owned share
2) State-owned legal person
share 19,773.00 | 41.950 19,773.00 | 41.950
3) Other domestic share
Incl.: Domestic legal person
share
Domestic  natural  person
share
4) Foreign capital share
Incl.: Overseas legal person
share
Overseas natural person share
Subtotal of shares with
limited sales condition 19,773.00 | 41.950 19,773.00|41.950
2. Shares with no limited sales conditions
1) Renminbi ordinary share 11,762.00 24.953 11,762.00(24.953
2) Domestic listed foreign
capital share 15,600.00 | 33.097 15,600.00{33.097
Subtotal of shares with no
limited sales conditions 27,362.00 |  58.050 27,362.00/58.050
3. Total shares 47,135.00 100.00 47,135.00 | 100.00
26) Capital reserves
Beginning Increase in Decrease in .
Ite - - Closing balance
— balance current period | current period
Share premium 163,418,931.00 163,418,931.00
Other capital
Lo 1,559,620.40 1,559,620.40
reserves
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Total 164,978,551.40

164,978,551.40

27) Surplus reserves

Decrease in

Item Increase in
current period

Beginning balance

current period

Closing balance

Statutory surplus 163,500,430.31

163,500,430.31

Total 163,500,430.31

163,500,430.31

28) Undistributed profit

Item Amount Appropriating
Undistributed profit at beginning of the year before 446,278,809.50 e
K&jhgrur;&istributed profit at beginning of the year

Undistribdtea profit at\beginning of year after 446,278,809.50

PTl:ISZNAet ;;rofit attributed to owners of parent 96,766,392.54

Less: ,&bb}hc;pr‘iéte"d statutory surplus reserves

Ordinary share dividend payable

Closing balance of undistributed profit 543,045,202.04

29) Operating income and operating cost

(1) Operating income and operating costs

Item January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009
Main business income 597,272,957.73 501,802,764.64
Other business income 692,923.00 5,514,095.63
Less: Offset from each other 26,104,627.73 42,262,280.64
Total of operating income 571,861,253.00 465,054,579.63
Operating cost 379,837,750.81 310,795,974.75
Other business expenses 115,456.11 2,419,223.05
Less: Offset from each other 21,619,103.29 39,774,964.95
Total of operating cost 358,334,103.63 273,440,232.85

(2) Main operating income and cost listed according to products

Amount of current period (Jan.-June 2010)

B e heome | peratingcost | SreRORANN
Hotel 129,361,919.27 105,863,019.13 23,498,900.14
Cableway 135,396,320.40 33,159,347.23 102,236,973.17
Garden development 198,833,770.00 118,259,673.29 80,574,096.71
Tourist service 128,037,272.79 118,598,015.71 9,439,257.08
Contracting 2,341,861.00 — 2,341,861.00
Other business 3,301,814.27 3,957,695.45 -655,881.18
Subtotal 597,272,957.73 379,837,750.81 217,435,206.92
Offset from each other 26,104,627.73 21,619,103.29 4,485,524.44
Total 571,168,330.00 358,218,647.52 212,949,682.48
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Amount of previous period (January to June, 2009)
Business type i
Operating income Operating cost Gross[)c:gﬁ:atlnq

Hotel 110,180,738.50 85,578,054.24 24.602,684.26
Cableway 121,679,326.00 29,073,588.82 92,605,737.18
Garden development 170,862,183.90 102,001,431.14 68,860,752.76
Tourist service 96,081,039.24 94,142,900.55 1,938,138.69
Contracting 2,999,477.00 — 2,999,477.00
Other business — — —
Subtotal 501,802,764.64 310,795,974.75 191,006,789.89
Offset from each other 42,262,280.64 39,774,964.95 2,487,315.69
Total 459,540,484.00 271,021,009.80 188,519,474.20

(3) Operating income of top 5 customers

Name of customer Amount Ratio in total operating income
of the Company (%0)

Huang§han Scenic Spot Management 4,473.587.58

Committee 0.78

Huangshan Kanghui International

Travel Agency Co., Ltd. 6,293,180.00 1.10

Huangshan City Huntian International

Travel Agency Co., Ltd. 6,777,485.00 1.19

Huangshan Songshi International Travel

Agency (original Olympic Game Travel

Agency) 6,323,508.00 1.11

Huangshan China Youth Travel Service 6,198,266.00 1.08

Total 30,066,026.58 5.26

30) Business tax and surtax

Item January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009

Business tax 19,952,807.54 16,381,648.85
Other 1,416,699.23 2,153,410.85
Total 21,369,506.77 18,535,059.70

31) Financial expenses

Item January to June, 2010 | January to June, 2009
Interest expense 305,347.50 2,408,406.25
Less: Interest income 224,015.81 222,187.77
Exchange loss 38,993.45 75,600.22
Less: Exchange income 35,345.78 26,333.71
Bank commission 1,283,396.59 770,777.23
Total 1,368,375.95 3,006,262.22
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last year, and this is mainly caused by decrease of the Company's loan interest expense.

32) Investment income

(1) Details of investment income

Item January to June, January to June,
- 2010 2009
Income from long-term  equity

investment calculated with cost method 20,000,000.00 1,600,000.00
Adjustment on profit and loss of

affiliated enterprises calculated with 121,813.98 -591,934.02
equity method

Total 20,121,813.98 1,008,065.98

(2) Income from long-term equity investment calculated with cost method

Reason for
Invested unit January to June, January to June, increase/decre_ase
2010 2009 than same period
of last year
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. 20,000,000.00 1,600,000,00 | Distribute bonus
in current year
Total 20,000,000.00 1,600,000.00 —
(3) Adjustment on profit and loss of affiliated enterprises calculated with equity method
Reason for
Invested unit January to January to increase/decre_ase
June, 2010 June, 2009 than same period
of last year
. Confirm
Changchun Clean-moon Pool Recreation Co., 121,813.98 66.706.17 according to
Ltd. ;
equity method
Change to
Yellow River Guesthouse — -22,332.45 | calculation with
cost method
. . . Change to
Huan_gshan Hot Spring Scenic Zone United . -636,307.73 calculati%n with
Tourism Management Co., Ltd.
cost method
Total 121,813.98 -591,934.02

(4) The Company's return of investment income has no significant restriction.

33) Non-business income

Item January to June, 2010 | January to June, 2009
1. Total of income disposal of 55.528.71 74.856.06
non-current assets
Incl.: Income disposal of fixed assets 55,528.71 74,856.06
Income disposal of intangible
assets B B
2. Income from reorganization of debt — —
3. Income from exchange of
non-monetary assets B N
4. Income from penalty 1,300.00 1,620.00
5. Other 201,671.27 59,567.44
Total 258,499.98 136,043.50

34) Non-operating expense
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Item January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009
1. Total of net loss from disposal of 1.774.772.93 29 230.46
non-current assets
Incl.: Loss from disposal of fixed 1.774.772.93 29230.46

assets

Loss from disposal of L .

intangible assets
2. Loss from reorganization of debts — —
3. Loss from exchange of L .
non-monetary assets
4. Expenditure for penalty 876.80 1,147.10
5. Expenditure for donation — —
6. Other 43,144.88 39,732.72

Total 1,818,794.61 70,110.28

35) Calculation process for basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share

(1) Basic earnings per share

Item January to June, 2010 | January to June, 2009
Net profit of current period attributed to 96,766.392.54 76.984.282.40
common shareholders of the Company
Beginning balance of share capital 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00
Distribute dividend of share — —
Issue ordinary A share — —
Capital reserves transferred to share
capital _ T
Weighted a_verage ordinary shares of 471.350,000.00 471.350,000.00
current period

Basic earnings per share 0.205 0.163

(2) The Company does not make earnings per share diluted, and the diluted earnings per share is

equal to the basic earnings per share.

January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009

Profit in the report ] ] Diluted ] ] Diluted
eriod Basic earnings - Basic earnings .
p earnings per earnings per

per share share per share share
Net profit attributed
to common
shareholders of the 0.205 0.205 0.163 0.163
Company
Net profit attributed
to common
shareholders of the 0.208 0.208 0.163 0.163
Company after
non-recurring profit
and loss

Basic earnings per share=Py+S
S=S0+ S1+ SixMi+MO0- SjxMj+MO0-Sk

In the formula: PO is the net Profit attributed to common shareholders of the Company or the

net profit attributed to common shareholders after non-recurring profit and loss; S is the
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weighted average ordinary share issued; SO is the total shares at beginning of the period; S1 is
the shares increased due to transfer of public reserves into share capital or dividend distribution;
Si is the shares increased due to new share issue or transfer of debt into share capital; Sj is the
shares decreased due to counter-purchase; Sk is the shares reduced in the report period; MO is
the number of months in the report period; Mi is the number of months from the month next to
increase of shares to end of the report period; Mj is the number of months from the month next
to decrease of shares to end of the report period.

Diluted earnings per share= P1/(SO+ S1-+ SixMi+MO0-SjxMj+MO0-Sk+Weighted mean of
ordinary shares increased due to subscription certificate, share option and convertible bond)

In the formula, is the net profit belonging to common shareholder of the Company or the net
profit belonging to common shareholder of the Company after deduction of non-recurring
profit and loss, which should be adjusted in consideration of the influence of the diluted
potential ordinary shares and according to the Enterprise Accounting Standard and relevant
regulations. When calculating diluted earnings per share, the Company shall consider the
influence of all diluted potential ordinary shares on the net profit belonging to common
shareholder of the Company or the net profit belonging to common shareholder of the
Company after deduction of non-recurring profit and loss and the weighted average shares,
calculating the influence in diluted earnings per share in the descending order of diluting level

until the diluted earnings per share reaching the smallest value.

36) Notes to the items in cash flow statement

(1) Cash related to other operating activities received

Item January to June, 2010 | January to June, 2009

Engineering fund allocated by

Huangshan Management Committee B 1,770,632.50

Business fund collected on behalf of

Tianhai Reception Centre 640,621.60 B

Contracting fund 920,000.00 2,150,950.94

Deposit 1,094,724.12 278,454.00

Income fro.m penalty and 3,349.00 20 662.81

compensation

Insurance proceeds 164,948.38 257,513.08

Insurance return 860.37 —

Subsidy from travel bureau received 177,740.00 —

Recggmzance of travel agencies . 2,020,000.00

received

Collected insurance fee 112,480.96 —

Other 677,807.64 968,969.48
Total 3,792,532.07 7,476,182.81

(2) Cash related to other operating activities paid
Item January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009

77



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 FHFRRS

Royalty fqr exclusive se_zlllng right of 20,000,000.00 69,500,000.00
entrance tickets of scenic spot
Protection charge for landscape . 2.920,400.00
resources
It?islgg:tlating fund for price of entrance 56.000.00 55.000.00
Construction anq maintenance 45,045,935.50 20,048,081.50
expense of scenic spot
Life service charge 98,351.02 138,879.50
Advertising and publicity costs 6,726,115.60 8,547,987.47
Entertainment and social activity 2,428,489.87 2.215,557.78
expenses
Traveling expense 2,625,650.62 1,980,760.82
Communication charges 1,564,399.87 1,110,368.41
Insurance premium 1,387,981.16 1,648,064.71
Costume cost 347,594.69 413,125.29
Automobile expenses 2,175,054.93 1,592,978.14
Expenses of Board of Directors 617,701.00 957,932.00
Office expenses 1,204,696.22 1,548,909.35
I_Daymer_wt for building public restroom . 1,705,134.00
in scenic spot
Serwge charge of intermediate 660,963.30 210,666.50
agencies
Lease rent 259,050.00 192,208.96
Decontamination and gardening 92,656.00 293.488.35
expenses
Bank commission 1,284,909.98 424,483.17
Expenditure for donation 9,000.00 800.00
Indemnification for the disabled paid — —
Expenses for retired people 2,388,223.46 1,967,013.43
Performance security 422,897.21 —
Other 4,540,390.22 1,386,595.57

Total 93,936,060.65 118,858,434.95

(3) Cash related to other investment activities received

Item January to June, 2010 | January to June, 2009
Interest income 876,654.91 222,187.77
Recognizance for project bid 661,250.00 2,500,000.00
Maturing of certificate of fixed deposit — 2,000,000.00
Other — 175,932.98
Total 1,537,904.91 4,898,120.75

(4) Cash related to other investment activities paid

Item

January to June, 2010

January to June, 2009

Fixed deposit

— 2,000,000.00
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Recognizance for project bid — 1,130,000.00
Other 40,346.40 86,679.70
Total 40,346.40 3,216,679.70

37) Supplementary information for cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information for cash flow statement

Supplementary information January to June, | January to June,
2010 2009
1. Net profit regulated to cash flow in operating

activities:
Net profit 100,969,311.02 82,152,628.74
Plus: Unidentified loss from investment — —
Provision for assets depreciation — —
Depreciation of fixed assets, waste of oil gas
assets and depreciation of productive biological 35,458,673.74 33,148,130.29
assets
Amortization of intangible assets 999,479.82 1,058,269.39
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 8,083,974.96 5,547,409.28
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets (for gain filled 1,719,244.22 -45,625.60
in"-"
Loss on realization of fixed assets (for gain
filled in "-") o o
Loss from change of fair value (for gain filled in
)
Financial expenses (for gain filled in "-") 3,855,622.38 2,236,696.00
Loss from investment (for gain filled in "-") -20,121,813.98 -1,008,065.98
!Decrease f)f deferred income tax assets (for o 166.548.65
increase filled in "-")
Increase of liabilities for deferred income tax
(for decrease filled in "-") o o
"D_ﬁ)crease of inventories (for increase filled in 85.637,334.94 45,038,002.73
_Decrease _of op_eratlonal receivables (for 6,940.304.70 3,849,415.47
increase filled in "-")
I-ncrea_se of operational payables (for decrease 100,567 838.96 85.179,670.47
filled in "-")
Other — —
Net cash flow from operating activities 138,954,691.48 -10,811,187.90

2. Investment and financing activities not

involved with receipts and disbursements of

cash:
Debt transferred to capital — —
Convertible company bonds due in one year — —
Fixed assets under financing lease-in — —

3. Net increase of cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of cash 390,117,280.09 229,426,505.98
Less: Beginning balance of cash 191,397,399.19 286,496,539.26

79



™
EJ KWKBEARRODBRAT

2010 FHFERIRS
Plus: Closing balance of cash equivalents — —
Less: Beginning balance of cash equivalents — —
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents 198,719,880.90 -57,070,033.28

8. Relations and transactions with related parties

1) Parent company of the Company

Unit: RMB'0000

Shareholding|\oting power|
ratioofthe | ratio of the
Nameofparent| Related | Typeof |Registration Legal BUsiness nature Registered Cor[T)]arent in cor[:]amnt in Final controller of | Organization
comparny relation | business | address |representative, capital %a:y %?y the Company code
Company | Company
(%0) (%0)
Huangshan .
Tourism Group Tourist
Co., Ltd. Limited Anhui service, Huangshan
(hereinafter |Controlling| ._, ... Province .. | scenic spot Scenic Spot )
referred to as | shareholder cl(l){:g”;\y Huangshan Xudiwei | = 83,800.00 | 41.95 41.95 Management 70495395-0
"Huangshan pany City management Committee
Tourism etc.
Group") '
2) Subsidiaries of the Company Unit: RMB'0000
- Type of Type of |Registratio Legal Business Register Shareholding Ratl_o of Organization
Full name of subsidiary| - - . ed - voting
subsidiary | business | naddress | representative nature . ratio (%) code
capital power (%0)
Huangshan - _ Yubing Limited Huangshan Cableway
Passenger Transport | Controlled liability Scenic Spot Jie Chuanfu transport 1900.00 80.00 80.00| 15148833-0
Cableway Co., Ltd. company
Limited
CI(')?Tt:g;tnyy Huangshan
Huangshan ~ Taiping Controlled |(joint venture C't.y Jie Chuanfu Cableway | 6,97.50 70.00 70.00| 61049546-9
Cableway Co., Ltd. ; ; Fengjing transport (USD)
with Taiwan, L
District
Hong Kong
and Macau)
Wholly Limited |Huangshan
Huangshan Overseas | o liability | City Tunxi %ﬁgmin Tourist servicé 289.00 100.00|  100.00| 48576090-4
Travel Agency subsidiary | company | District gming
Huangshan Tuma Limited |Huangshan Huan
Tourism  E-business | Controlled liability | City Tunxi Huim?n Tourist servicd 500.00 99.00 99.00| 77908529-7
Co., Ltd. company District
Huangshan Flower Limited |H h
. . imite uangshan
H'”_ &  Labyrinth Controlled liability | City Tunxi| Li Minghao 3es\gr?5;zegtt 100.00 75.00 75.00| 71394617-0
Tourism Development company District p
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hui Limited |1 h
. imite uangshan
Cultural Tourism | o ntrolled liability | City Tunxi| Yin Yin Tourist servicg 336.80 70.00 70.00| 15148904-2
Development Co., company District
Ltd.
Huangshan Pipeng Limited |Huangshan
Cultural Development | Controlled liability | City Tunxi| Li Minghao  |Tourist servicgd 500.00 90.00 90.00| 70495052-2
Co., Ltd. company District
Huangshan Zhonghai Limited |Huangshan Wan
Holiday Travel | Controlled liability | City Tunxi Yongming Tourist service 100.00 51.00 51.00| 76278700-6
Service Co., Ltd. company | District
Huangshan Zhonghai Wholl Limited | H h
. olly imite uangshan
Meeting and | oned | liability | City Tunxi vang - [Touristservied 10.00 100.00|  100.00| 78108010-2
(E:xhlbth(;on Service | gpsidiary | company | District gming
0., Ltd.
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Huangshan City Wholl Limited | H h
: olly imite uangshan i
Huangshan — AIr|  juned | liability | City Tunxi vang  [Tourist servied 180.00 10000[ 100,00 294
Tourism Service CO., | g psidiary | company | District gming
Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism | Wholly Limited |Huangshan Hotel
Lotus Hotel owned liability | City Tunxi| Wang Yugiu management 100.00 100.00 100.00| 66794361-3
Management Co., Ltd. | Subsidiary | company District g
Huangshan Taohuaxi Wholl Limited |1 h
: olly imite uangshan
Tourtsm and Real | ouneq | liability | City Tunxi| Wang Yugiu | DEVeIOPMENt|pqq o 100.00  100.00| 66794366-4
Estate  Development | ¢ nsjdiary | company | District
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan  Tourism Wholl Limited |1 h
- olly imite uangshan )
Yubing Real - Estate owned liability | City Tunxi| Wang Yugiu Development 5000.00 100.00 100.00 66794363
Development  Co., | qypsidiary | company | District of real estate X
Ltd.
Huangshan Old |  Wholly Limited | Huangshan .
Huishang Tourism & owned liability | City Tunxi| He Yifei Cotr;rgienrual 50.00 100.00 100.00 §<8209092'
Commercial Co., Ltd. | Subsidiary | company District g
Beijing Huishang Limited Beijing
Guli Restaurant Controlled liability |Dongcheng| Wang Yugiu ml'\;?]s;a:rrsgrtn 500'8 70.00 70.00| 69001065-1
Management Co., Ltd. company District 9
Huangshan Wholly Limited | Huangshan Hotel
International Hotel owned liability | City Tunxi| Wang Yugiu operation 3850.00 100.00 100.00| 15149521-5
Co., Ltd. subsidiary | company District
S Limited
Huangshan Xihai B Huangshan - Hotel
Hotel Co., Ltd. Controlled CI(I)?]:)[I)Izlitnyy Scenic Spot Wang Yugiu operation 222.60 94.00 94.00| 61048772-5
. Wholly Limited |Huangshan
Huangshan — City | o ed | Jiability | City Tunxi vang  [Tourist servied 295.00 100.00|  100.00| 48576034-9
China Travel Service | gpsidiary | company | District gming
. Wholly Limited |Huangshan
Huangshan City | wned liability | City Tunxi \\’(\f:gmin Tourist service 150.00 100.00|  100.00| 15146285-1
China Travel Service | qypsjdiary | company | District gming
3) Affiliated enterprises of the Company
Shareholdin Ratio of voting
Name of invested Tvoe of business Registration Legal Business Registered ratio of theg power of the
unit yp address representative nature capital Company (%) Company in the
pany (o) invested unit (%)
South  of
glheilrﬁf:ggn Pool L_im_it_ed Clean-mo . Tourist
N liability on Pool of | Gong Wenbin . 10,000,000.00 20.00 20.00
Recreation Co., service
company Changchu
Ltd. -
n City
Name of invested |Closing balance of Closing balance| Closing balance ':'ggg%t;uis;:rlehs: ;I;)cl)‘??li:ithe Related |Organization
unit total assets  [of total liabilitieqof total net assets . P . relation code
report period | report period
Changchun
g'eiigart'l‘gr?” PC":' 29,988,968.75 | -174,730.13 | 30,366,722.18 | 3,643,973.00 | 609,069.20 | W5 4xk| 24498864-1
Ltd.

4) Other related parties of the Company

Name of the other related party

Relation with the Company

Organization
code

Huangshan Scenic Spot Management Committee (hereinafter

referred to as the "Management Committee™)

Award party of exclusive
selling right for entrance
tickets of scenic spot
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China Travel Service Scenic Spot Investment Co., Ltd| -
(hereinafter referred to as "China Zhongjing") Investor of subsidiary 78320409-2
China Travel Service (Group) Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to Investor of subsidiary (original

nehi " 10001061-X
as "China Travel") shareholder)
China Travel Service (Holdings) Hong Kong Limited Investor of subsidiary (original
(hereinafter referred to as "Hong Kong Zhonglu") shareholder)
Pujia (H(_)_ng Kong) Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Hong Investor of subsidiary
Kong Pujia")
Beijing Weldulya___Smentl_flg 'II"radmg Co., Ltd. (hereinafter Investor of subsidiary 79213190-5
referred to as "Beijing Weidiya")

*Note: Hong Kong Zhonglu (Group) Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary controlled by the Company and original
shareholder of Huangshan Taiping Cableway Co., Ltd., and it transferred its 30% equity interest in
Huangshan Taiping Cableway Co., Ltd. to Pujia (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

5) Related transactions

(1) Related transactions for purchase and sale of goods and accepting labour service

. January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009
Pricing mode an Ratio in Ratio in
Type of decision-making
Related party related trgrfslgﬁidon process for the total of total of
transaction related Amount same Amount same
transaction transaction transaction
amount (%) amount (%)
Meal and
Huangshan Tourism drink, .
Group Co., Ltd. Sale entrance Market price 55,135.00 - 40,766.00 -
ticket, etc.
Meal and
Huangshan Management drink, . i
Committee Sale entrance Market price 4,473,587.58 - | 4,474,396.56
ticket, etc.
Total 4,528,722.58 4,515,162.56

(2) Related contracting
In 2007 the Company and Huangshan Management Committee signed the Contracting
Operating Agreement on Tianhai Reception Centre, which specified that the Company shall
contract Tianhai Reception Centre in Tianhai Management Zone of Garden Bureau under
Huangshan Management Committee, with the contracting period from July 2007 to June 2012.
Contracting content: a. The original property right relation keeps unchanged and checking of
all operating targets shall be made by relevant departments of Huangshan Management
Committee; b. The Company shall be responsible for operating management of Tianhai
Reception Centre and hand in contracting profit to Huangshan Management Committee from
the after-tax profit. Contracting amount: The Company shall hand in RMB 3,400,000 from
after-tax profit in first year, and afterwards the amount shall increase by 10% each year. The
Company shall deliver the contracting profit to Huangshan Management Committee before
July 1 each year. After expiration of the contracted operating period, if Tianhai Reception
Centre still needs contracting operation, the Company shall enjoy a preferential right for the

contracting.
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(3) Related leasing

The Company signed the Xihai Waterside Pavilion Lease Agreement with Huangshan Scenic
Spot Water Supply Co., Ltd. (subordinate unit under Huangshan Management Committee),
which specified that, the Company leases Xihai Waterside Pavilion from Huangshan
Management Committee for 3 years as the leasing term, and with the rent of RMB 2,200,000
in 2008, RMB 2,420,000 in 2009 and RMB 2,662,000 in 2010, and the rent shall be paid in full
at beginning of each year.

(4) Guarantee of related party

In accordance with the Guarantee Contract signed between Huangshan Tourism Group Co.,
Ltd. and the Bank of China Huangshan Branch, Huangshan Tourism Group provides guarantee
with joint liability for a loan of the Company's Huangshan Xihai Hotel Co., Ltd. from the Bank
of China Huangshan Branch.

(5) Other related transactions

Unit name Nature of fund Amount of Amount of last Remark
current year year
Huangshan Tourism Group Operation exper?ses -
Co.. Ltd and charges of life 2,700,000.00 2,700,000.00 1
v ' service
. Maintenance and
Huangshan Tourism Group . *
Co.. Ltd construction cost of 14,236,776.64 10,368,574.83 2
R scenic spot
Huangshan = Management I.?oyalty. for .
. exclusive selling right 76,705,583.45 63,276,203.54 *3
Committee .
of entrance tickets
Huangshan  Management Heritage protection .
. 23,943,552.00 20,509,241.00 4
Committee cost
Total 117,585,912.09 96,854,019.37

Note*1: In 1996, the Company signed an operation and life service contract with a term of 40
years with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. According to the contract, Huangshan Tourism
Group Co., Ltd. provided service to employees of the Company including water, electricity,
gas, staff canteen, public bathroom, school and hospital. The Company liquidates this life
service fee with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. at the end of each year. At end of 2002
the Company made negotiation again with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. for this
business service and life service contract; since the end of 2002 for at least 5 years, the
Company needs to pay life service charge of RMB 5,400,000.00 to Huangshan Tourism Group
Co., Ltd. As of June 30, 2010, the Company had not signed new life service agreement with
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. temporarily.

Note*2: The Company pays RMB 5-10 for each cable ticket to the Huangshan Tourism Group

Co., Ltd. as the construction and maintenance cost of Huangshan scenic spot based on the
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"Reply on Cableway Price of Huangshan Scenic Spot (Huangjiazi [2000] No. 114)" issued by
the Price Bureau of Huangshan City.

Note*3: On August 13, 1996 the Company signed an agreement on authorization of
management of entrance ticket for Huangshan Scenic Spot with Huangshan Scenic Spot
Management Committee, valid until the end of 2036. According to this agreement, the
company shall pay 50%% of net amount of entrance ticket income subtracting business tax and
surtax and ticket office cost to Huangshan Scenic Spot Management Committee as Royalty for
exclusive selling right of entrance tickets for Huangshan Scenic Spot.

Note*4: According to the "Reply on Adjustment of the Price of Entrance Ticket of Huangshan
Scenic Spot (Huangjiazi [2009] No. 22" issued by the Price Bureau of Huangshan City, the
protection charge for landscape resources of RMB 20 contained in each entrance ticket shall be
adjusted to RMB 23 as heritage protection cost since May 1, 20009.

6) Balance of receivable and payable of related parties

Item Related party Closing balance Beginning balance
Accounts receivable Huangshan M.anagement 21,698,019.14 18,753,850.68
Committee
Dividend payable China Zhongjing 4,745,200.40 2,224,935.04
Huangshan Tourism
Other payables Group Co., Ltd. 45,265,506.15 29,353,736.72
Other payables H”angsé‘a” Management 134,956,967.34 93,840,183.83
ommittee
Other payables Beijing Weidiya 3,445,754.00 3,445,754.00
} Huangshan Tourism
Long-term payables Group Co., Ltd, 26,800,000.00 26,800,000.00
Long-term payables Hong Kong Pujia 18,943,845.05 18,943,845.05

9. Contingencies

As of June 30, 2010, the Company did not have any contingencies necessary to be disclosed.

10. Commitments

1) Significant commitments

(1) Capital commitments
As of June 30, 2010, the Company did not have any capital expenditure commitments to be
disclosed.

(2) Commitments for operating lease
Based on the signed irrevocable operating lease contracts, the future least payments of rent are

summarized as follows:

Future paying period Closing balance Beginning balance
Within 1 year 2,196,214.98 2,071,900.92
1-2 years 2,327,987.88 2,196,214.98
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2-3 years 2,467,667.15 2,327,987.88
Over 3 years 131,373,601.80 133,841,268.95
Total 138,365,471.81 140,437,372.73

According to the contracts signed between the Company and the Bureau of Land Management
of Anhui Province Huangshan City on August 13, 1996 and December 23, 1996, the Company
has rented the state owned lands in Huangshan scenic spot with the land area of 74,320 square
meters and 9,919.9 square meters respectively, the periods of which would be expired
respectively on October 1, 2036 and January 1, 2037, totally 40 years. According to the
supplemental agreement signed between the Company and Huangshan City Land Management
Bureau in 2006, the rented area shall be changed to 54,199.00 square meters and 9,919.90
square meters and the renting period shall keep unchanged, but the land rent shall increase by
6% each year. The rent in 2009 is RMB 2,071,900.92, and after then the rent shall increase by
6% each year.
2) Implementation of commitments in previous period
As of June 30, 2010, the Company had implemented the commitments in previous period as

agreed.

11. Proceedings after the date of balance sheet
As of August 18, 2010, the Company did not have any other proceedings after the date of

balance sheet to be disclosed.

12. Other significant events

As of June 30, 2010, the Company did not have any other events necessary to be disclosed.

13. Notes to main items of the financial statements of parent company
1) Accounts receivable

(1) Listed as per types of accounts receivable as follows:

Closing balance
Provision for doubtful

Type Book balance 2CCOUNTS
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)

Fund with significant
individual amount 23,767,859.07 66.55 5,864,118.26 77.94
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and
of the feature of similar 477,657.76 1.34 477,657.76 6.35
credit risk
Other non-significant accounty 14 eq 457 75 3211 | 1,18227921| 1571
receivable
Total 35,713,974.58 100.00 7,524,055.23 | 100.00
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Beginning balance
Provision for doubtful
Type Book balance P——
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%0)
Fund with significant 20,231,345.99 7150 | 5.864,118.26 | 77.94
individual amount
Accounts receivable with
non-significant amount and 477,657.76 169 |  477,657.76 6.35
of the feature of similar e ' e '
credit risk
Other non-significant accounty 5 a5 354 (g 26.81 | 1,182,279.21| 1571
receivable
Total 28,294,364.83 100.00 7,524,055.23 100.00
(2) Listed as per the account age of accounts receivable as follows:
Closing balance
Account age Amount of Provision for Net account
o e 1 0,
accounts receivable Ratio (%) doubtful accounts receivable
Within 1 year 20,351,482.52 56.98 314,243.98 | 20,037,238.54
1-2 years 10,392,630.61 29.10 2,239,949.80 8,152,680.81
More than 2 years 4,969,861.45 13.92 4,969,861.45 —
Total 35,713,974.58 100.00 7,524,055.23 | 28,189,919.35
Beginning balance
Account age Amount of accounts Provision for Net account
1 0,
receivable Ratio (%) doubtful accounts receivable
Within 1 year 15,874,074.96 56.11 236,485.12 15,637,589.84
1-2 years 7,337,530.96 25.93 2,204,811.20 5,132,719.76
More than 2 years 5,082,758.91 17.96 5,082,758.91 —
Total 28,294,364.83 100.00 7,524,055.23 20,770,309.60

(3) The closing balance of accounts receivable in the report period does not have the receivables
from the shareholders holding equity interest of 5% or higher in the Company.

(4) Top five units in accounts receivable

Ratio in the total

Unit name Relation with Amount Age limit amount of
accounts

the Company
receivables (%)

Huangshan Scenic Spot Within 3

Management Related party 19,953,514.67 55.87
) years

Committee

Huangshan Huizhou Over 3

Tourism General Non-related party 1,301,735.26 3.64

years

Company

Huangshan Huayuan Within 3

Travel Agency Non-related party 1,111,469.50 years 3.11

Reception Office of Within 3

Huangshan City Non-related party 743,995.80 ears 2.08

government y
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China Merchants Over 3
International Travel Non-related party 731,639.84 2.05
years
(Huangshan)
Total 23,842,355.07 66.76
(5) Related parties in accounts receivable
. Relation with the Ratio in the total amount of
Unit name Amount .
Company accounts receivables (%0)
Huangshan Scenic
Spot Management Related party 19,953,514.67 55.87
Committee
Total 19,953,514.67 55.87
2) Accounts payable
(1) Age analysis on payables:
A ¢ Closing balance Beginning balance
ccount age
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Within 1 year 10,029,830.54 92.18 9,084,412.09 93.44
1-2 years 596,120.52 5.48 193,919.84 1.99
2-3 years 18,484.05 0.17 208,027.70 2.14
Over 3 years 236,495.83 2.17 235,403.67 242
Total 10,880,930.94 100.00 9,721,763.30 100.00

(2) In the closing balance of accounts payable, there is no any fund to be paid to the shareholders

or related parties holding 5% or higher of the total shares with voting power of the Company.

(3) In the closing balance of accounts payable, there is no any accounts payable of big amount

with account age over 1 year.

3) Long-term equity investment

(1) Book value of long-term equity investment

Closing balance

Beginning balance

Invested unit Provision for Provision for
Book balance | = . . | Bookvalue | Bookbalance | ——— . . - Book value
— | depreciation depreciation -
Investment in
subsidiaries 231,563,382.96 54,552,948.65 | 177,010,434.31 | 231,563,382.96 54,552,948.65 177,010,434.31
Investment in
affiliated companies |  6:032.739.68 6,032,739.68 |  5910,925.70 5,910,925.70
Other equity
investments 128,952,931.97 |  68,420,000.00 | 60,532,931.97 | 128,952,931.97 68,420,000.00 60,532,931.97
Total 366,549,054.61 122,972,948.65 243,576,105.96 366,427,240.63 122,972,948.65 243,454,291.98
(2) Details of long-term equity investment
Accounti Initial Beginnin Increase Closin
Invested unit ng investment sEnnng. or ~osind.
EE— e balance - balance
method cost E— decrease E—
. . . Cost
Huangshan City China Travel Service method 3,385,072.00 3,385,072.00 - 3,385,072.00
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Huangshan Overseas Travel Agency mi;f; | 42,022.00 42,022.00 ; 42,022.00
Huar?gshan China International Travel Cost 3.703,042.00 3.703,042.00 i 3.703,042.00
Service method
Huangshan Yubing Passenger Cost
Transport Cableway Co., Ltd. method 27,341,281.00 | 27,341,281.00 - | 27,341,281.00
Huangshan Taiping Cableway Co., | = Cost 1 o) 016 926 65 | 54510,926.65 - | 54,510,926.65
Ltd. method
Huangshan Hui Cultural Tourism Cost
Development Co., Ltd. method 2,357,887.00 2,357,887.00 - 2,357,887.00
Huangshan Pipeng Cultural Cost
Development Co., Ltd. method 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - 4,500,000.00
Huangshan Tuma Tourism E-business Cost 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 i 4,500,000.00
Co., Ltd. method
Huangshan Inteational Hotel Co., | Cost | o 1) goc 83 | 10713177.62 - | 10713,177.62
Ltd. method
Huangshan Xihai Hotel Co., Ltd. mcefhsé o | 5646530000 | 1050097469 - | 10,500,974.69
Huangshan Tourism Lotus Hotel Cost
Management Co., Ltd. method 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00
Huangshan Taohuaxi Tourism and Cost
Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. method 52,000,000.00 | 52,000,000.00 - | 52,000,000.00
Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Cost
Estate Development Co., Ltd, method 50,000,000.00 | 50,000,000.00 - | 50,000,000.00
Huangshan Flower Hill & Labyrinth Cost
Tourism Development Co., Ltd. method 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 ) 3,000,000.00
Huangsha-n Old Huishang Tourism & Cost 500,000.00 500,000.00 ) 500,000.00
Commercial Co., Ltd. method
Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant Cost
Management Co., Ltd. method 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
Changchun — Clean-moon  Pool | Equity | o o0 536 00 | 591002570 | 121.813.98 |  6,032,739.68
Recreation Co., Ltd. method
Yellow River Guesthouse mifr: o | 144000000 | 1,399,008.20 | 1,399,008.20
Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic Zone Cost
United Tourism Management Co., 23,666,174.48 | 22,553,923.77 - | 22,553,923.77

method
Ltd.
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. mif;; q 100,000,000.00 | 100,000,000.00 - | 100,000,000.00
Beijing ~ Zhongxi  Video-audio | - Cost 5,000,000.00 |  5,000,000.00 - | 5,000,000.00
Production Center method
Total 452,939,636.96 | 366,427,240.63 | 121,813.98 | 366,549,054.61

Note on
inconsistence Provision for
Shareholding|Voting power|  between depreciation
Invested unit ratio in the | ratio in the | shareholding | Provision for a pro riated Cash
invested unit | invested unit| ratio and depreciation F:ﬁ cuprrent dividends
(%) (%) voting power .
Y period
ratio in the

invested unit
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Huangshan City China

. 100.00 100.00 — —
Travel Service
Huangshan  Overseas 100.00 100.00 42,022.00 —
Travel Agency
Huangshan China
International Travel 100.00 100.00 — —
Service
Huangshan Yubin
Passenger Transpor 80.00 80.00 — —
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Taiping
Cableway Co., Ltd. 70.00 70.00 54,510,926.65 —
Huangshan Hui Cultural
Tourism  Development 70.00 70.00 — —
Co,, Ltd.
Huangshan Pipeng
Cultural  Development 90.00 90.00 — —
Co,, Ltd.
Huangshan Tuma
Tourism E-business Co., 99.00 99.00 — —
Ltd.
Huangshan International
Hotel Co.. Ltd. 100.00 100.00 — —
Huangshan Xihai Hotel
Co.. Ltd. 94.00 94.00 — —
Huangshan Tourism Lotu
Hotel Management Co 100.00 100.00 — —
Ltd.
Huangshan  Taohuaxi
Tourism and Real Estate 100.00 100.00 — —
Development Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism
Yubing Real Estate 100.00 100.00 — —
Development Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Flower Hill
& Labyrinth Tourism 75.00 75.00 — —
Development Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Old
Huishang Tourism & 100.00 100.00 — —
Commercial Co., Ltd.
Beijing Huishang Gu
Restaurant Managemen 70.00 70.00 — —
Co,, Ltd.
Changchun Clean-moon
Pool Recreation Co., 20.00 20.00 — —
Ltd.
Yellow River
Guesthouse 23.22 23.22 — —
Huangshan Hot Spring
Scen_lc Zone  United 30.00 30.00 . .
Tourism  Management
Co,, Ltd.
rusan Securities o 4.07 4.07 68,420,000.00 —
Beijing Zhongxi
Video-audio Production 25.00 25.00 — —
Center
Total — — 122,972,948.65 —
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4) Operating income and operating cost

(1) Operating income and operating costs

Item January to June, 2010 January to June, 2009

Main business income 372,833,225.22 316,996,825.89
Other business income 692,923.00 485,310.00
Less: Offset from each other 2,985,798.39 1,234,484.45
Total of operating income 370,540,349.83 316,247,651.44
Main business cost 214,258,924.69 180,515,725.60
Other business expenses 115,456.11 1,345,780.97
Less: Offset from each other — —
Total of operating cost 214,374,380.80 181,861,506.57

(2) Main business income and cost listed according to products

Amount of current period (Jan.-June 2010)

Business type Qi%g' Operating cost Grossb ngei:atmq
Hotel 106,592,626.82 79,829,636.23 26,762,990.59
Cableway 65,284,165.40 15,267,079.77 50,017,085.63
Garden development 198,833,770.00 118,259,673.29 80,574,096.71
Tourist service _ — —
Contracting 1,837,946.00 — 1,837,946.00
Other business 284,717.00 902,535.40 -617,818.40
Subtotal 372,833,225.22 214,258,924.69 158,574,300.53
Offset from each other 2,985,798.39 — 2,985,798.39
Total 369,847,426.83 214,258,924.69 155,588,502.14

Amount of previous period (January to June, 2009)

Business type O_Qerating Operating cost Gross ope_ratinq
income ~Derating cost profit

Hotel 90,981,291.82 68,128,716.16 22,852,575.66

Cableway 57,338,982.07 14,037,194.33 43,301,787.74

Garden development 166,945,575.00 98,349,815.11 68,595,759.89

Tourist service — — _

Contracting 1,730,977.00 — 1,730,977.00

Other business — — —
Subtotal 316,996,825.89 180,851,725.60 136,481,100.29

Offset from each other 1,234,484.45 — 1,234,484.45

Total 315,762,341.44 180,851,725.60 135,246,615.84
(3) Operating income of top 5 customers

Name of customer Amount RatIOOI: tthoetzzl:(;)r?];;ar;[;ngy:)r)lcome

Huangshan City Huntian International

Travel Agency Co., Ltd. 5,785,580.00 1.56

Huangshan Songshi International Travel 5,050,853.00 1.36
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Agency (original Olympic Game Travel
Agency)
Huangshan China Youth Travel Service 5,010,556.00 1.35
Huangshan Kanghui International Travel
Agency Co., Ltd. 5,285,875.00 1.43
Huangshan Scenic Spot Management
Committee 4,473,587.58 1.21
Total 25,606,451.58 6.91

5) Investment income

(1) Details of investment income

ltem

January to June, 2010

January to June, 2009

Income from long-term equity
investment calculated with cost

method 43,118,834.50 23,284,446.89
Adjustment on profit and loss of
affiliated enterprises calculated
with equity method 121,813.98 -591,934.02
Total 43,240,648.48 22,692,512.87
(2) Income from long-term equity investment calculated with cost method
Reason for
. January to June, | January to June, .
Invested unit increase/decrease than
2010 2009 .
— — same period of last year
Huaan Securities Co., 20,000.000.00 1.600,000.00 Distribute bonus in
Ltd. current year
Huangshan Yuping
Passenger Cableway Co., 23,118,834.50 21,684,446.89 —
Ltd.
Total 43,118,834.50 23,284,446.89
(3) Adjustment on profit and loss of affiliated enterprises calculated with equity method

January to Januarv to Reason for increase or
Invested unit Y Y decrease than same

June, 2010 June, 2009 .

period of last year
Changchun Clean-moon Pool Recreation Confirm according to
Co., Ltd. 121,813.98 66,706.17 equity method
Yellow River Guesthouse — -22,332.45 Chaf‘ge to calculation
with cost method
Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic Zone . -636.307.73 Change to calculation
United Tourism Management Co., Ltd. T with cost method
Total 121,813.98 -591,934.02

(4) The Company's return of investment income has no significant restriction.

6) Supplementary information for cash flow statement

Supplementary information

January to June, 2010

January to June, 2009

1. Net profit regulated to cash flow in operating

activities:

Net profit

103,465,801.69

81,649,007.41

Plus: Unidentified loss from investment

Provision for assets depreciation
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Depreciation of fixed assets, waste of oil gas assets
- L . 25,705,090.57 23,837,226.74
and depreciation of productive biological assets
Amortization of intangible assets 371,582.74 292,849.39
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 4,688,852.46 4,677,383.75
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets (for gain filled in 1,086,940.26 -32,757.39
)
Loss on realization of fixed assets (for gain filled
in"-") o o
Loss from change of fair value (for gain filled in
)
Financial expenses (for gain filled in "-") 3,626,796.20 1,396,727.28
Loss from investment (for gain filled in "-") -43,240,648.48 -22,692,512.87
Decrease of deferred income tax assets (for
increase filled in "-") o o
Increase of liabilities for deferred income tax (for
decrease filled in "-") o o
Decrease of inventories (for increase filled in "-") -1,103,876.90 -384,685.65
Decrease of operational receivables (for increase
filled in "-") 61,863,397.03 -66,501,534.18
Increase of operational payables (for decrease
filled in "-") -28,782,385.65 10,932,998.96
Other — —
Net cash flow from operating activities 127,681,549.92 33,174,703.44
2. Investment and financing activities not involved

with receipts and disbursements of cash:

Debt transferred to capital — —

Convertible company bonds due in one year — —

Fixed assets under financing lease-in — —
3. Net increase of cash and cash equivalents:

Closing balance of cash 316,203,886.52 183,178,192.92
Less: Beginning balance of cash 134,208,907.34 228,628,756.12
Plus: Closing balance of cash equivalents — —
Less: Beginning balance of cash equivalents — —
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents 181,994,979.18 -45,450,563.20

14. Supplementary information

1) Details of non-recurring profit and loss in current period
Item Amount
Profit and loss from disposal of non-current assets -1,719,244.22
Government subsidy attributed to the profit or loss of current
period (except the government subsidy closely related to the .
Company's business and enjoyed in specified ration or quota as per
national standard)
Other non-operating revenue and expenditure except above items 79,883.47
Impact of income tax 409,840.19
Impact from minority interest (after tax) -125,921.33
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Total -1,103,599.23

2) Return on net assets and earnings per share

Weighted Earnings per share
Profit in the report period average return - - - -
on net assets Basic earnings | Diluted earnings

(%) per share per share
Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the 791 0.205 0.205
Company
Net profit at_trlbuted to common share_zholder of the Company 799 0.208 0.208
after deduction of non-recurring profit and loss

8. Documents for Reference

1. The annual report signed by the Chairman of the Board.

2. Financial report signed and stamped by the unit principal, financial principal and head of
accounting department.

3. All the formal version of the files and originals of the announcements disclosed in the
newspaper appointed by China Securities Regulatory Committee during the report period.

4. Other relevant information.

Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.
The Board of Directors
August 16, 2010
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